-	•	•	-	-
-	•		-	-
•	•	•	-	-
-	•	•	-	-
•	•	•	-	-
-	•		-	-
-	•	•	-	-
•	•	•	-	-
•	•	•	•	•
•	•	•	-	-
•	•	•	•	
	WW	w.sinte	ef.no	



		TECHNICAL RE	PORT
	NTEF	SUBJECT/TASK (title)	
SINTEF Energi AS SINTEF Energy Research		Wind Power R&D seminar – deep sea o 21-22 January 2010	ffshore wind,
Address: Reception: Telephone:	NO-7465 Trondheim, Sem Sælands vei 11 +47 73 59 72 00	CONTRIBUTOR(S)	
Telefax:	+47 73 59 72 50	John Olav Tande	
www.sintef.no/energy		CLIENT(S)	
Enterprise / VAT No.: NO 939 350 675 MVA			
TR NO.	DATE	CLIENT'S REF.	PROJECT NO.
TR A6920	2010-02-03		12X650
EL. FILE CODE	REPORT TYPE	CONTROLLED BY	CLASSIFICATION
100203141612			Open
ISBN NO.		APPROVED BY (TITLE, NAME)	COPIES PAGES
978-82-594-3433-3		Knut Samdal	10 140
DIVISION		LOCATION	LOCAL FAX
SINTEF Energy Research		Sem Sælands vei 11	+47 73 59 72 50

RESULT (summary)

Targets are set for a massive installation of offshore wind. In Europe alone the industry suggests 40 GW by 2020 and 150 GW by 2030 as viable. The development is ongoing, but in an early stage. Only approx. 2 GW of offshore wind have so far been installed in Europe, and all relatively close to shore using what can be called onshore wind technology.

The topic of this seminar is deep sea offshore wind technology, i.e. technology for water depths excess of 30 meters, both bottom-fixed and floating. Bottom-fixed wind farms, and mainly at shallow waters, are expected to dominate the near term development, whereas large-scale deployment of deep offshore (floating) wind farms are expected after 2020.

The high targets for offshore wind (150 GW by 2030) are only viable provided that costs can be reduced to a competitive level. This requires long-term efforts to develop offshore-specific turbine technology, sub-structures, grid connection and O&M schemes. The seminar addresses the R&D status and results on these topics through a mix of invited presentations by industry, research institutes and universities. Special emphasis is put on presenting developments in Norway having started strong research programmes on offshore wind power (NOWITECH and NORCOWE), and with industry parties being active both in demonstration programmes and as commercial developers. Examples are the floating wind turbine concept HyWind being tested at the west-coast of Norway, supplies of sub-structures to the Alpha-Ventus wind farm in German waters, and engagements in developing commercial wind farms in UK.

This seminar has been arranged every year since 2004, and has been established as an important venue for the wind power sector in Norway. News for this year are that all presentations will be in English allowing for more international participation, poster presentations by PhD students and a strong focus on deep sea offshore wind technology.

KEYWORDS			
SELECTED BY	Offshore wind power	Power system integration	
AUTHOR(S)	Wind turbine technology	Sub-structures	



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

2

1	PROGRAMME	4
2	LIST OF PARTICIPANTS	6

### PRESENTASJONER

### **Opening session – offshore wind opportunities**

Norwegian hydro as the European energy battery - potential and challenges, Thomas Trötscher, SINTEF	11
Development of offshore wind farms, Bjørn Drangsholt, Statkraft	14
HyWind experiences and potential for large-scale deployment, Sjur Bratland, Statoil	17
The need for a Norwegian test and demonstration programme on offshore wind, John Olav Giæver Tande, SINTEF / NOWITECH	20

### New turbine technology

A quantitative comparison of three floating wind turbines, Jason Jonkman, NREL	24
Long blades for offshore turbines, Jørg Høyland, PhD student NTNU	28
VAWT for offshore – pros and cons, Dr Olimpo Anaya-Lara and Prof Bill Leithead, University of Strathclyde	33
HyWind modelling and validation, Bjørn Skaare, Statoil	37
Floating wind turbine. Wave induced loads, Ivar Fylling, MARINTEK	41

### New generator technology

Direct-drive generator and converter system, Prof Robert Nilssen, NTNU	45
New gearbox technology, Lars Raunholt, Angle Wind AS	50
Potential top-mass reduction by hydraulic transmission, Prof Ole G Dahlhaug, NTNU	52

### Power system integration

Prospects for new cross-border connectors, Kjartan Hauglum, Statnett	56
Optimal design of a North-Sea offshore grid, Thomas Trötscher, SINTEF	58
Power market analysis of large-scale offshore wind, Magnus Korpås, SINTEF	60
Power fluctuations from offshore wind farms, Prof Poul Sørensen, Risø DTU	63
Cost of balancing large-scale wind generation, Prof Lennart Söder, KTH	66

### Grid connection

From power markets to voltages and currents, Prof Kjetil Uhlen, NTNU	71
Sub-stations for offshore wind farms, Steve Aughton, Siemens T&D Limited	76
New converter topologies for offshore wind farms, Prof Marta Molinas, NTNU	79
Power quality measurements from wind farms, Trond Toftevaag and Tarjei Solvang, SINTEF	83



Poster session – PhD students	86
Met-ocean conditions, operations and maintenance	
North-Sea wind database - NORSEWIND Erik Berge, Kjeller Vindteknikk / IFE	104
Oceanic wind profile, turbulence and boundary layer characteristics, Prof Idar Barstad, UniResearch	108
Transfer of methods and experience on O&M in other industries to offshore wind farms, Erik Dyrkoren, MARINTEK	110
Corrosion protection of offshore wind turbines, OØ Knudsen, A. Bjørgum, SINTEF	112
Installation and sub-structures	
Research at Alpha Ventus: RAVE and GIGAWIND Prof. DrIng. habil. Raimund Rolfes, ForWind, Leibniz University Hannover	116
Hydrodynamic effects on bottom-fixed offshore wind turbines, Karl O. Merz, PhD student NTNU, Prof G Moe, NTNU, Prof Ove T. Gudmestad, Univ. of Stavanger	121
Supply of jackets to the Alpha-Ventus wind farm, Jørgen Jorde, NorWind	123
Cost comparison of sub-structures, Daniel Zwick and Haiyan Long, PhD students NTNU	126

# Closing session – expert panel on R&D needs for developing offshore wind farms

The European research agenda on offshore wind, Beate Kristiansen, Research Council of Norway	131
State-of-the-art design practices for offshore wind farms, Peter Hauge Madsen, Risø DTU	134
Panel debate on R&D needs for developing offshore wind farms, Dr habil Hans-Gerd Busmann, Head of Fraunhofer IWES	
Peter Hauge Madsen, Head of Wind Energy Division, Risø DTU	
Dr Olimpo Anaya-Lara, University of Strathclyde	138
Finn Gunnar Nielsen, Chief Scientist, Statoil	139
Bo Rohde Jensen, Senior Specialist, Vestas Wind Systems A/S	
Terje Gjengedal, R&D director, Statnett	140

# Wind Power R&D seminar – deep sea offshore wind wary 2010 Royal Garden Hotel, Kiønmannsgata 73, Trondheim, NORWAY

21-22 January 2010, Royal Garden Hotel, Kjøpmannsgata 73, Trondheim, NORWAY			
	Thursday 21 January		
09.00	Registration & coffee		
	<b>Opening session – offshore wind opportunitie</b>	s	
	Chairs: John Olav Tande, SINTEF/NOWITECH	and Kristin Guldbrandsen Frøysa, CMR/NORCOWE	
09.30	Opening and welcome by chair		
09.40	Offshore wind – a golden opportunity for Norwe	gian industry	
	Åslaug Haga, Federation of Norwegian Industrie	28	
10.10	Norwegian hydro as the European energy batter	y – potential and challenges	
	Thomas Trötscher, SINTEF		
10.30	Development of offshore wind farms		
	Bjørn Drangsholt, Statkraft		
11.00	HyWind experiences and potential for large-sca	le deployment	
11.00	Sjur Bratland, Statoil		
11.30	The need for a Norwegian test and demonstration	n programme on offshore wind	
11.50	John Olav Græver Tande, SINTEF / NOWITEC	Н	
11.50	Summary and discussions by chair		
12.00	Denollel sessions		
	A 1) New turbing technology	P1) Down gratom integration	
	Chairs: A Strand CMP BW Twaitan SINTEE	DI) FOWER System Integration Chairs: Prof Tore Undeland, Prof K Uhlen, NTNU	
13.00	Introduction by Chair	Introduction by Chair	
13.00	A quantitative comparison of three floating	Prospects for new cross-border connectors	
15.10	wind turbines Isson Ionkman NRFL	Kiartan Haudum Statnett	
13 30	Long blades for offshore turbines	Optimal design of a North-Sea offshore grid	
15.50	Idro Hayland PhD student NTNU	Thomas Trötscher SINTEF	
13.50	VAWT for offshore – pros and cons	Power market analysis of large-scale offshore wind	
15.50	Dr Olimpo Anava-Lara and Prof Bill Leithead.	Magnus Korpås, SINTEF	
	University of Strathclyde		
14.10	HyWind modelling and validation	Power fluctuations from offshore wind farms	
	Bjørn Skaare, Statoil	Prof Poul Sørensen, Risø DTU	
14.30	Floating wind turbine. Wave induced loads.	Cost of balancing large-scale wind generation	
	Ivar Fylling, MARINTEK	Prof Lennart Söder, KTH	
15.00	Refreshments		
	A2) New generator technology	<b>B2</b> ) Grid connection	
	Chairs: A Strand, CMR, BW Tveiten, SINTEF	Chairs: Prof Tore Undeland, Prof K Uhlen, NTNU	
15.30	Introduction by Chair	Introduction by Chair	
15.35	Light-weight gear and generator technology	From power markets to voltages and currents	
	Bo Rohde Jensen, Senior Specialist, Vestas	Prof Kjetil Uhlen, NTNU	
15 55	Wind Systems A/S		
15.55	Direct-arive generator and converter system	Sub-stations for offshore wind farms	
16 15	New acarbox technology	New converter topologies for officience wind farmer	
10.15	Lars Raunholt Angle Wind AS	Prof Marta Molinas NTNU	
16 35	Potential top-mass reduction by hydraulic	Power quality measurements from wind farms	
10.55	transmission, Prof Ole G Dahlhaug, NTNU	Trond Toftevaag and Tariei Solvang, SINTEF	
16.55	Closing by Chair	Closing by Chair	
17.00	Poster Session with refreshments and present	ation of PhD students on offshore wind	
19.00	Dinner		

Wind Power R&D seminar – deep sea offshore wind								
21-22 January 2010, Royal Garden Hotel, Kjøpmannsgata 73, Trondheim, NORWAY								
	Friday 22 January							
	Parallel sessions							
	C) Met-ocean conditions, D) Installation and sub-structures							
	operations and maintenance	Chairs: Prof I Langen, UiS, Prof G Moe, NTNU						
	Chairs: Prof J Reuder, UiB, J Heggset,							
	SINTEF							
09.00	Introduction by Chair	Introduction by Chair						
09.05	North-Sea wind database - NORSEWInD	Research at Alpha Ventus: RAVE and GIGAWIND						
	Erik Berge, Kjeller Vindteknikk / IFE	Prof. DrIng. habil. Raimund Rolfes, ForWind,						
		Leibniz University Hannover						
09.25	Oceanic wind profile, turbulence and	Hydrodynamic effects on bottom-fixed offshore wind						
	boundary layer characteristics	turbines, Karl O. Merz, PhD student NTNU, Prot G						
	Prof Idar Barstad, UniResearch	Moe, NINU, Prof Ove T. Gudmestad, Univ. of						
00.45		Stavanger						
09.45	I ransfer of methods and experience on O&M	Supply of jackets to the Alpha-Ventus wind farm						
	Erils Durkoron MADINITEK	Jørgen Jorde, Norwind						
10.05	Corresion protection of offshore wind	Cost comparison of sub structures						
10.05	turbings OØ Knudsen A Bigroum SINTEE	Daniel Zwick and Haivan Long PhD students NTNI						
10.25	Closing by Chair	Closing by Chair						
10.25	Refreshments							
10.50	$\frac{1}{1}$							
	Chairs: John Olay Tande, SINTEF/NOWITECH and Kristin Guldbrandsen Frøysa, CMR/NORCOWE							
11.00	0 Introduction by Chair							
11.05	<i>The European research agenda on offshore wind.</i> Beate Kristiansen, Research Council of Norway							
11.25	State-of-the-art design practices for offshore wind farms, Peter Hauge Madsen, Risø DTU							
11.45	Panel debate on R&D needs for developing offshore wind farms							
	Dr habil Hans-Gerd Busmann, Head of Fraunhofer IWES							
	Peter Hauge Madsen, Head of Wind Energy Division, Risø DTU							
	Dr Olimpo Anaya-Lara, University of Strathclyde							
	Finn Gunnar Nielsen, Chief Scientist, Statoil							
	Bo Rohde Jensen, Senior Specialist, Vestas W	ind Systems A/S						
	Terje Gjengedal, R&D director, Statnett							
12.45	Closing and Summary by Chair							
13.00	Lunch							

# List of participants Offshore Wind R&D Seminar, 21. – 22. January 2010

Name	Company			
Aakervik Anne-Lise	Mediekompaniet I IIsvika			
Abrahamsen, Odd Henning	Lyse Produksion AS			
Adaramola Muviwa				
Aigner Tobias	NTNU (student)			
Åkervik Espen	Kieller Vindteknikk			
Almás Geir A	Teekay Shinning Norway			
Anders Arvesen	NTNLL (student)			
Andersson Janne Grete Endal	Segel AS			
Anthonippillai Antonarulraiah				
Armendáriz José Azcona	CENER			
Aughton Steve	Siemens T&D Limited			
Barstad Idar	LINI – Bierknes Centre for Climate Research			
Berg Bigrn	Rolls-Rovce Marine as Foundry Bergen			
Berg, Jon Trygye	Sarsia Seed Management AS			
Berge Frik	Kieller Vindteknikk			
Bergseth Roger	Segel AS			
Berland Jostein	Vest Kran Wind Power			
Berthelsen Petter Andreas	MARINTEK			
Bigroum Astrid	SINTEE Materials and Chemistry			
Bigrio Alfred	Måløv Vekst			
Bøen Endre	Teekay Shinning			
Breachi Tania				
Brattand Siur	Statoil			
Bradmose Henrik	DTU Mechanical Engineering			
Broyold Heidi	DNV			
Bull-Berg Heidi	SINTEE Teknologi og Samfunn			
Busmann Hans-Gerd	Fraunhofer IWES			
Byrkiedal Øwind	Kieller Vindteknikk			
Christophersen, Espen Borgir	Enova SE			
Dahl Bergny	Innovasion Norge			
Dahlhaug Ole Gunnar	NTNU			
Dong, Wenbin	NTNU (student)			
Drangsholt, Biørn	Statkraft			
Dvrkoren, Erik	MARINTEK			
Echarri, Xabier Munduate	CENER			
Eek. Jarle	SINTEF Energi AS			
Eliassen. Lene	University of Stavanger			
Ertsgaard, Aage	Det Norske Veritas			
Fallan, Arild	Enova SF			
Finden, Per	IFE			
Flo, Randi Aardal	SINTEF Energi AS			
Frøvd Lars	NTNU (student)			
Frøysa, Kristin Gulbrandsen	NORCOWE / CMR			
Fuglseth, Thomas	NTNU (student)			
Fylling, Ivar	MARINTEK			
Garces, Alejandro	NTNU (student)			
Gjengedal, Terje	Statnett			
Gierde, Sverre	NTNU (student)			
Gjertdsen, Tor	Lutelandet Offshore AS			
Goldberg, Mats	GE Energy Wind			

Graczyk, Mateusz	MARINTEK
Gravdahl, Arne	WindSim AS
Grongan, Tom Willy	Bergen Group Engineering
Gudmestad, Ove T.	UiS
Gundersen, Joakim	Nordnorsk Havkraft AS
Haarberg, Per Olav	ChapDrive AS
Haga, Åslaug	Federation of Norwegian Industries
Haileselassie, Temesgen	NTNU
Hallvard Breistein	Aker Solutions
Hameed, Zafar	NTNU (student)
Hanssen, Jan Erik	1-Tech s.p.r.l.
Haug, Roald	Bosch Rexroth AS
Hauglum, Kjartan	Statnett
Heggset, Jørn	SINTEF Energi AS
Hellevang, Jon Oddvar	Christian Michelsen Research AS
Henjesand, Rune	Innovasjon Norge
Hernando, Daniel Huertas	SINTEF Energi AS
Hofmann, Matthias	SINTEF Energi AS
Hole, Lars	Meteorologisk institutt
Holm, Kristian	GE Wind Energy Norway AS
Holmøy, Vidar	Norsetek AS
Høyland, Jørg	NTNU
Huglen, Øystein	Vici Ventus Technology AS
Imafidon, Oliver	NTNU (student)
Jafar, Muhammad	NTNU (student)
Jakobsen, Tomas Frithjof	EDR AS
Jensen, Bo Rohde	Vestas Wind Systems AS
Johannsen, Klaus	Uni Research, BCCS
Johnsen, Heidi	SINTEF Materials and Chemistry
Johnsen, Roy	NTNU
Johnsen, Sten Egil	Statoil
Johnson, Nils Henrik	NVE
Jonkman, Jason	National Renewable Energy Laboratory
Jorde, Jørgen	NorWind
Kanestrøm, Mette Kristine	Lyse Produksjon AS
Karimirad, Madjid	CeSOS / NTNU (student)
Kleiven, Ole	Bedriftsnettverket Sogn og Fjordane
Knagenhjelm, Marius	Olje- og Energidepartementet
Knain, Merete	Enova SF
Knauer, Andreas	IFE
Knudsen, Ole Øystein	SINTEF Materials and Chemistry
Korpås, Magnus	SINTEF Energi AS
Kristensen, Jonas	Vestas Technology R&D
Kristiansen, Beate	Research Council of Norway
Kristiansen, Øyvind	Statkraft
Krokstad, Jørgen Ranum	Statkraft Development AS
Kupen, Frode	Sikkerhetssenteret i Måløy
Kvalbein, Ådne	Bryne Mekanikk AS
Kvamsdal, Trond	NTNU
Kvernevik, Edgar	Vestavind Kraft AS
Landbø, Trond	Vici Ventus Technology AS
Langen, Ivar	UiS
Larsen, Vegard Åstebøl	Stadt Towing Tank
Lăte, Leiv	Fedem Technology AS
Laukhammer, Vegard	Vecon

Liiuan Dai	NTNLL (student)
Liland Tommy Andre	Depro AS
	NTNU
Lundteigen Tor Finar	Sogn og Fjordane Fylkeskommune
Madsen Petter Hauge	Rise DTU
Madden, Fotter Hadge	
Mathisen Jan-Petter	
Maurisen, Jarri etter	Måløv Vekst
Melbus Bigro	Aker Solutions
Merra Karl O	NTNU
Mikkelsen Hans lørgen	FORCE Technology Norway AS
Mindeborg Sigrup Koyli	
Moon Torgoir	
Moan, Torgen	
Mole, Gell	
Molinas, Molinas	
Muskulus, Michael	
Myhr, Anders	University of Life Sciences (UMB)
Myrvang, Helge	UIS
Nakken, lorgeir	Statol
Naustdal, Ainor Fristad	Lutelandet Utvikling AS
Nedrebø, Øyvind	DNV
Niedzwecki, John	Texas A&M University
Nielsen, Finn Gunnar	Statoil
Nilssen, Robert	NTNU
Nonås, Lars Magne	MARINTEK
Nordborg, Styrk	Sway AS
Nygaard, Tor Anders	IFE
Nysveen, Arne	NTNU
Olimpo Anaya-Lara	University of Strathclyde
Omholt, Siri	NTNU (student)
Onarheim, Jan	NTNU
Ottesen, Stein-Arne	Lutelandet Utvikling AS
Øyen, Rune	Depro AS
Peddie, David	Christian Michelsen Research AS
Pedersen, Morten Dinhoff	NTNU (student)
Pellet, Laure	EDF R&D
Pettersson, Hans	Teknova
Pleym, Anngjerd	SINTEF Energi AS
Pramayon, Pierre	EDF R&D
Quesnel, Louis	Fraunhofer IWES
Radan, Damir	IRIS - International Research Institute of
Rådberg, Carolin	GE Wind Energy
Raunholt, Lars	Angle Wind AS
Reiso, Marit	NTNU (student)
Reuder, Joachim	University of Bergen
Ringheim, Nils Arild	SINTEF Energi AS
Rolfes, Raimund	Leibniz Universität Hannover
Røset, Einar	Siemens AS
Rui, Øyvind	Statnett
Sætern, Arnt Inge	TrønderEnergi Kraft AS
Sætrevik Torleif	Statkraft Development
Sandquist, Fredrik	NTNU (student)
Sandyik Håkon	Vestavind Kraft AS
Sarkar Arunivoti	
Schmid Bernd	SINTEF Materials and Chemistry
Sommu, Demu	Sint Li materiais and Orientistry

Skaare, Bjørn	Statol
Skánøy, Thomas	Siemens AS
Skare, Eirik	SmartMotor AS
Skipenes, Anders	Sparebanken Sogn og Fjordane
Skjølsvik, Kjell Olav	Enova SF
Söder, Lennart	КТН
Soloot, Amir Hayati	NTNU (student)
Solvang, Tarjei	SINTEF Energi AS
Sørensen, Poul	Risoe DTU
Sørheim, Hans-Roar	Christian Michelsen Research AS
Steen, Hans Chr.	TrønderEnergi Invest AS
Stenbro, Roy	IFE
Stickler, Morten	Statkraft
Støa, Petter	SINTEF Energi AS
Strand, A.	CMR
Stranden, Øystein	Fedem Technology AS
Straume, Harald	Bergen Group Rosenberg AS
Sung-Woo Im	RIST
Svendgård, Ole	VIVA Testsenter
Svendsen, Harald	SINTEF Energi AS
Svendsen, Trine	SWECO
Tande, John Olav	SINTEF Energi AS / NOWITECH
Tande, Jørgen	NTNU (student)
Tasar, Gursu	NTNU (student)
Thomassen, Paul	NTNU
Thomsen, Knud Erik	ChapDrive AS
Toftevaag, Trond	SINTEF Energi AS
Torres Olguin, Raymundo	NTNU (student)
Tørset, John	Hägglunds Drives AS
Trötscher, Thomas	SINTEF Energi AS
Tveiten, Bård Wathne	SINTEF Materials and Chemistry
Uhlen, Kjetil	NTNU
Undeland, Tore	NTNU
Undem, Linn Silje	Norwegian Water Resources and Energy
Utne, Ingrid Bouwer	NTNU
Valibeigloo, Mahmoud	NTNU (student)
van Buren, Fric	NTNU (student)
van Wingerde, Arno	Fraunhofer IWES
Vrana, Til Kristian	NTNU (student)
Weider, Pia	Lyse Produksjon AS
Welde, Håkon	TrønderEnergi Invest AS
Wik, Fredrik	WindSim AS
Wold. Erik	NTNU Technology Transfer as
Zhen Gao	NTNU / CeSOS
Zwick Daniel	
Linex, Durner	

# **Opening session – offshore wind opportunities**

Offshore wind – a golden opportunity for Norwegian industry (no presentation available), Åslaug Haga, Federation of Norwegian Industries

Norwegian hydro as the European energy battery – potential and challenges, Thomas Trötscher, SINTEF

Development of offshore wind farms, Bjørn Drangsholt, Statkraft

HyWind experiences and potential for large-scale deployment, Sjur Bratland, Statoil

The need for a Norwegian test and demonstration programme on offshore wind John Olav Giæver Tande, SINTEF / NOWITECH









































Continue onshore development and expand into offshore Wind power

Geographic focus on the North Sea Area

Full value chain participation, with main focus on securing sites and projects in early stage developments





































### NORCOWE - in brief

### Vision:

- Combine Norwegian offshore technology and Danish wind energy competence + Create innovative and cost effective solutions for deep waters and demanding offshore conditions
- R&D partners: CMR, UNI Research, University of Bergen, University of Agder, University of Stavanger, Aalborg University (DK)
- Industry partners: Statkraft, Vestavind Offshore AS, Agder Energi, Statoil, Lyse, Aker MH, National Oilwell Norway, Origo Engineering, Norwind

### Work packages:

- 1. Wind and ocean
- Offshore wind technology and innovative concepts
   Marine operations and maintenance
- 4. Optimisation of wind farms
- 5. Common topics: Education, Security, Environment, Test facilities and infrastructure
- infrastructure
- Total budget (2009-2017): NOK 240 millions including ~20 PhD/post docs

### NOWITECH Norwegian Research Centr

Ēn\_



















### Rounding up

- Remarkable results are already achieved by industry and R&D institutes on deep offshore wind
- Technology still in an early phase Big potential provided technical development and bringing cost down to a competitive level
- NOWITECH and NORCOWE plays a significant role in providing new knowledge as basis for industrial development of cost-effective offshore wind farms at deep sea (still need for continued increased R&D efforts)
- The industry is well positioned, but to secure their competitive capabilities a strong domestic test and demonstration programme is urgently needed!

NOWITECH No

ይ











### NORCOWE - in brief

### Vision:

- Combine Norwegian offshore technology and Danish wind energy competence + Create innovative and cost effective solutions for deep waters and demanding offshore conditions
- R&D partners: CMR, UNI Research, University of Bergen, University of Agder, University of Stavanger, Aalborg University (DK)
- Industry partners: Statkraft, Vestavind Offshore AS, Agder Energi, Statoil, Lyse, Aker MH, National Oilwell Norway, Origo Engineering, Norwind
- Work packages:
  - Wind and ocean
     Offshore wind technology and innovative concepts
  - 3. Marine operations and maintenance
  - 4. Optimisation of wind farms
  - 5. Common topics: Education, Security, Environment, Test facilities and infrastructure
- infrastructure
- Total budget (2009-2017): NOK 240 millions including ~20 PhD/post docs

### NOWITECH Norwegian Research Centre for

Ē

1





















- Remarkable results are already achieved by industry and R&D institutes on deep offshore wind
- Technology still in an early phase Big potential provided technical development and bringing cost down to a competitive level
- NOWITECH and NORCOWE plays a significant role in providing new knowledge as basis for industrial development of cost-effective offshore wind farms at deep sea (still need for continued increased R&D efforts)
- The industry is well positioned, but to secure their competitive capabilities a strong domestic test and demonstration programme is urgently needed!

NOWITECH No

ይ

# A1 New turbine technology

A quantitative comparison of three floating wind turbines, Jason Jonkman, NREL

Long blades for offshore turbines, Jørg Høyland, PhD student NTNU

VAWT for offshore – pros and cons, Dr Olimpo Anaya-Lara and Prof Bill Leithead, University of Strathclyde

HyWind modelling and validation, Bjørn Skaare, Statoil

Floating wind turbine. Wave induced loads, Ivar Fylling, MARINTEK

### **ANTEL** Instant Respectés Energy Laboratory associate & Confirming Fame

## A Quantitative Comparison of Three Floating Wind Turbines



NOWITECH Deep Sea Offshore Wind Power Seminar

January 21-22, 2009

Jason Jonkman, <u>Ph.D.</u>



**Floating Wind Turbine Pioneers** 2 11111 StatoilHydro, Norway
 Blue H, Netherlands
 Principle Power, USA
 SWAY, Norway "Hywind" spar buoy with catenary moorings
 "Tension-leg concept with gravity anchor Platform "WindFloat" semi-submersible with Spar buoy with single taut tether catenary moorings Gamma 2-bladed, teetering, yaw-regulated Siemens 2.3-MW upwind, 3-bladed Coordinating with suppliers for 5-MW+ units Swivels downwind
 Partnering with
 Multibrid Wind Turbine \$78M demonstration project in North Sea
 First PoC installed in Summer 2009
 Plans to license technology Extensive numerical modeling
 Tested in wave tank
 Planning demonstration projects
 Extensive numerical modeling
 demonstration projects
 projects Deployed PoC system with 80-kW turbine in Italy in summer 2007 Receiving funding from ETI for UK-based projects hnology

### **Floating Wind Turbine Concepts**

Design Challenges <ul> <li>Low frequency modes:</li> </ul>	+ relative advantage 0 neutral – relative disvantage	TLP	Spar	Barge
<ul> <li>Influence on aerodynamic damping &amp; stability</li> </ul>	Ritch Stability	Mooring	Pallast	Buovapov
• Large platform motions:	Natural Periods	+	0	–
<ul> <li>Coupling with turbine</li> </ul>	Coupled Motion	+	0	-
Complicated snape:     Padiation & diffraction	Wave Sensitivity	0	+	-
Moorings cables &	Turbine Weight	0	-	+
<ul> <li>Construction, installation &amp; O&amp;M</li> </ul>	Moorings	+	-	-
	Anchors	-	+	+
	Construction & Installation	-	-	+
	O&M	+	0	-
NOWITECH Deep Sea Offshore Wind Power Seminar	4		National Renewabl	e Energy Laboratory



### Coupled Aero-Hydro-Servo-Elastics



### **Floating Concept Analysis Process**

- 1) Use same NREL 5-MW turbine & environmental conditions for all
- 2) Design floater:Platform
  - Mooring system
  - Modify tower (if needed)
  - Modify baseline controller (if needed)
- 3) Create FAST / AeroDyn / HydroDyn model
- 4) Check model by comparing frequency & time domain:
  - RAOs
  - PDFs

- 5) Run IEC-style load cases:
  Identify ultimate loads
  Identify fatigue loads
- Identify instabilities6) Compare concepts against
- each other & to onshore 7) Iterate on design:
- Limit-state analysis
- MIMO state-space control
   8) Evaluate system economics
- 9) Identify hybrid features that will potentially provide the best overall characteristics



### Sample MIT/NREL TLP Response



### Design Load Case Table

DLC	LC Winds		Waves			Controls / Events		Load	
	Model	Speed	Model	Height	Direction			Factor	
1) Po	I) Power Production								
1.1	NTM	V <sub>in</sub> < V <sub>hub</sub> < V <sub>out</sub>	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Normal operation	U	1.25×1.2	
1.2	NTM	V <sub>in</sub> < V <sub>hub</sub> < V <sub>out</sub>	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Normal operation	F	1.00	
1.3	ETM	V <sub>in</sub> < V <sub>hub</sub> < V <sub>out</sub>	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Normal operation	U	1.35	
1.4	ECD	$V_{hub} = V_r, V_r \pm 2m/s$	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Normal operation; ±∆ wind dir'n.	U	1.35	
1.5	EWS	V <sub>in</sub> < V <sub>hub</sub> < V <sub>out</sub>	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Normal operation; ±∆ ver. & hor. shr.	U	1.35	
1.6a	NTM	V <sub>in</sub> < V <sub>hub</sub> < V <sub>out</sub>	ESS	$H_{s} = 1.09 \times H_{s50}$	β = 0°	Normal operation	U	1.35	
2) Po	wer Pr	oduction Plus Occurrence	of Fault						
2.1	NTM	V <sub>hub</sub> = V <sub>r</sub> , V <sub>out</sub>	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Pitch runaway → Shutdown	U	1.35	
2.3	EOG	$V_{hub} = V_r, V_r \pm 2m/s, V_{out}$	NSS	$H_s = E[H_s   V_{hub}]$	β = 0°	Loss of load → Shutdown	U	1.10	
6) Pa	rked (lo	dling)						l.	
6.1a	EWM	V <sub>hub</sub> = 0.95×V <sub>50</sub>	ESS	$H_s = 1.09 \times H_{s50}$	$\beta = 0^\circ, \pm 30^\circ$	Yaw = 0°, ±8°	U	1.35	
6.2a	EWM	$V_{hub} = 0.95 \times V_{50}$	ESS	$H_s = 1.09 \times H_{s50}$	$\beta = 0^\circ, \pm 30^\circ$	Loss of grid $\rightarrow$ -180° < Yaw < 180°	U	1.10	
6.3a	EWM	$V_{hub} = 0.95 \times V_1$	ESS	$H_s = 1.09 \times H_{s1}$	$\beta = 0^\circ, \pm 30^\circ$	Yaw = 0°, ±20°	U	1.35	
7) Parked (Idling) and Fault									
7.1a	EWM	V <sub>hub</sub> = 0.95×V <sub>1</sub>	ESS	$H_{s} = 1.09 \times H_{s1}$	$\beta = 0^{\circ}, \pm 30^{\circ}$	Seized blade; Yaw = 0°, ±8°	U	1.10	



Floating Platform Analysis Summary							
	MIT/NREL TLP + Behaves essentially like a land-based turbine + Only slight increase in ultimate & fatigue loads - Expensive anchor system						
	<ul> <li>OC3-Hywind Spar Buoy</li> <li>+ Only slight increase in blade loads</li> <li>0 Moderate increase in tower loads; needs strengthening</li> <li>- Difficult manufacturing &amp; installation at many sites</li> </ul>						
WITECH Deep	<ul> <li>ITI Energy Barge</li> <li>High increase in loads; needs strengthening</li> <li>Likely applicable only at sheltered sites</li> <li>Simple &amp; increase installation</li> </ul>						

### **Ongoing Work & Future Plans**

- Assess role of advanced control
- Resolve system instabilities .
- Optimize system designs
- Evaluate system economics
- Analyze other floating concepts:
  - Platform configuration
- Vary turbine size, weight, & configuration
- Verify under IEA OC3
- Validate simulations with test data
- Improve simulation capabilities
- Develop design guidelines / standards

# Semi-Submersible Concer

Model Verification through IEA OC3 • The IEA "Offshore Code Comparison Collaboration" (OC3) is as an international forum for OWT dynamics model verification • OC3 ran from 2005 to 2009: - Phase I - Monopile + Rigid Foundation - Phase II - Monopile + Flexible Foundation - Phase III - Tripod - Phase IV - Floating Spar Buoy · Follow-on project to be started in April, 2010: - Phase V - Jacket - Phase VI - Floating semi submersible

# **OC3 Activities & Objectives**

- Discussing modeling strategies
- Activities • Developing a suite of benchmark models & simulations
- Running the simulations & processing the results
- · Comparing & discussing the results
- Assessing the accuracy & reliability of simulations to establish confidence in their predictive capabilities
- /es • Training new analysts how to run & apply codes correctly
- ecti Investigating the capabilities / limitations of g implemented theories
- Refining applied analysis methodologies
- · Identifying further R&D needs

# Thank You for Your Attention



Fraunhofer |FC

OHREL ...

Jason Jonkman, Ph.D. +1 (303) 384 – 7026 jason.jonkman@nrel.gov

SIEMENS MARINTEK

(acciona 🖸 NTNU 👀



Idling: DLC 6.2a Side-to-Side Instability					
Aero-elastic interaction causes negative damping in a coupled blade-edge, tower-S-S, & platform-roll & -yaw mode Conditions:					
<ul> <li>50-yr wind event for TLP, spar, &amp; land-based turbine</li> <li>Idling + loss of grid; all blades = 90°; nacelle yaw error = ±(20° to 40°)</li> <li>Instability diminished in barge by wave radiation</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Modify airfoils to reduce energy absorption</li> </ul>					
- Allow slip of yaw drive					
Apply brake to keep rotor away from critical azimuths     No Brake					
F 4 Brake Engaged F 5 S S C C C C C C C C C C C C C					
0 100 200 300 400 500 600 Timo s					



# Technology shift for large wind turbine blades

PhD-stud

Jörg Höyland

jorg@smartmotor.no Mobile: +47 971 52 477

NTNU





























100m spar results						
	Material	Weight [tonn]	Price [Euro]			
	Carbon	40.2	932 000			
	Carbon/glass	65.5	476 000			
	Glass	75.6	171 000			
□ NTNI	J					
Wind Power R&D seminar 2010 14						





































VAWTs for offshore

machines ~10MW

- Additional costs support structures

HAWTs so may be provide cheaper very large

- Subsea cables to shore

5MW.



- As size increases the savings on support structure costs become more marked.
- Enables floating structures in shallower seas (60m)










































## TEST PROGRAM

#### • Main Objective:

 Verify the overall behaviour of the Hywind concept in harsh environment.

 Identify areas of improvements, either with respect to cost reduction or improved functionality

#### • Test Cases

 A variety of test cases has been defined to observe the behaviour of Hywind Demo under various environmental loadings and control strategies.

₩.

## SENSORS

Hywind Demo is equipped with more than 200 sensors, including

- Tower motion
- Mooring line tension
- Strain in tower and substructure
- Metocean data (wind, waves and current)
- Typical conventional wind turbine measurements like active power production, rotor speed, etc.

₩...



## **OPERATIONS**

- The first 2-3 months of operation can be considered as a start-up phase where the turbine has been through a type testing procedure
- The turbine has only been operated during online monitoring from the Hywind Operations Rooom during this start-up phase .
- Since December 23rd 2009, Hywind Demo has been on automatic operating mode at its rated power (2.3 MW) for average wind speeds up to 18 m/s.

**\***,

 Since January 15th 2010, Hywind Demo has been on automatic operating mode for all wind speeds.





## FURTHER WORK

- The test program continues until October 2011.
- Systematic and detailed analysis of measurements with comparisons to corresponding dynamic simulations.
- Testing and analysis of different floater motion controllers.
- Optimization of the Hywind substructure.



₩.



<ul> <li>SIMO as floating wind turbine analysis tool based on resources and experience from the offshore industry.</li> <li>Implementation of a wind turbine module in a multi-body simulation model has provided a tool for efficient analysis of motions, support forces and power conversion potential, as influenced by waves, wind, and current.</li> <li>Some results from simulation of a 5 MW turbine on an 8000 t spar buoy are presented.</li> <li>Tower support forces and rotor thrust forces, as well as rotor power statistics for a range of wind and wave conditions are shown.</li> </ul>		Case study	
<ul> <li>Implementation of a wind turbine module in a multi-body simulation model has provided a tool for efficient analysis of motions, support forces and power conversion potential, as influenced by waves, wind, and current.</li> <li>Some results from simulation of a 5 MW turbine on an 8000 t spar buoy are presented.</li> <li>Tower support forces and rotor thrust forces, as well as rotor power statistics for a range of wind and wave conditions are shown.</li> </ul>	•	SIMO as floating wind turbine analysis tool based on resources and experience from the offshore industry.	
<ul> <li>Some results from simulation of a 5 MW turbine on an 8000 t spar buoy are presented.</li> <li>Tower support forces and rotor thrust forces, as well as rotor power statistics for a range of wind and wave conditions are shown.</li> </ul>	•	Implementation of a wind turbine module in a multi-body simulation model has provided a tool for efficient analysis of motions, support forces and power conversion potential, as influenced by waves, wind, and current.	
<ul> <li>Tower support forces and rotor thrust forces, as well as rotor power statistics for a range of wind and wave conditions are shown.</li> </ul>	•	Some results from simulation of a 5 MW turbine on an 8000 t spar buoy are presented.	
	•	Tower support forces and rotor thrust forces, as well as rotor power statistics for a range of wind and wave conditions are shown.	

MARINTEK				SINTEF
Test case – IEA A Benchmark Table 1 Rotor, nacelle and towe	nne er dat	ex.	23	
Rotor diameter	m	12	6.	
Rotor mass	t	11	0.	
Hub height	m	89	.6.	
Nacelle mass	t	24	0.0	
Yaw bearing elevation	m	87	.6	
Tower mass	t	24	9.7	
Elevation of tower mass centre	m	43	.45	
Elevation of tower base	m	10	.0	
Table 2 Spar buoy platform dat           Depth to platform base	ta.	m	120	
Water plane diameter		m	6.5	
Diameter of main part		m	9.4	
Volume		m <sup>3</sup>	8030	
Position of mass centre		m	-89.92	
Position of buoyancy centre		m	-62.14	
Platform mass, including ballast		t	7303	
Platform radius of gyration in pite	ch	m	24	

<ul> <li>SIMO is a general-purpose program for simulating motions of arbitrarily shaped floating structures, including interconnected multi-body systems. The force models comprise:</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>SIMO is a general-purpose program for simulating motions of arbitrarily shaped floating structures, including interconnected multi-body systems. The force models comprise:</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Hydrodynamic forces: Linear and quadratic potential forces, hydrodynamic coupling effects, Morison-type force models, lumped, and distributed on slender elements.</li> </ul>	
• Wind forces: Drag force due to gusty wind.	
<ul> <li>Mechanical forces: Mooring line forces, a range of body-to- body coupling force models, control forces (DP system), variable mass.</li> </ul>	
Inertia- and gravity forces.	
User specified arbitrary 'External Force'.	



		MARINTEK
		Aerodynamic rotor forces

 The blade element momentum (BEM) method is used for calculation of rotor blade forces. In the rigid-body model in SIMO the sum of all blade element forces, a 6-component vector, is used as external load on a rotating body (Rotor). 

- The Rotor is coupled to the support structure (Support) by means of two radial bearings and one thrust bearing. The torque generated by the power take-off system is transferred directly from the Rotor to the Support.
- The applied BEM code will give correct time-series results for rotor and blade loads under conditions of changing blade pitch angle, wind speed and direction, and tower motion.
- The implementation allows more than one rotor on the same floating structure. No modification to the modelling or analysis features in SIMO has been done as part of this development.

### MARINTEK

SINTEF

#### Hydrodynamic forces

- The hydrodynamic loads comprise: 1.
- Linear potential forces. Frequency dependent 2. excitation, added mass, and damping.
- Slow drift, 2nd order potential forces, as frequency dependent drift force coefficients. 3.
- Viscous drag forces on the spar buoy, proportional with relative velocity squared. 4.
- Linear damping coefficients in surge, sway, 5.
- heave, and yaw.
- The two first items were calculated by the panel program WAMIT 6.

















# A2 New generator technology

Light-weight gear and generator technology (no presentation available). Bo Rohde Jensen, Senior Specialist, Vestas Wind Systems A/S

Direct-drive generator and converter system, Prof Robert Nilssen, NTNU

New gearbox technology, Lars Raunholt, Angle Wind AS

Potential top-mass reduction by hydraulic transmission, Prof Ole G Dahlhaug, NTNU





NTN

## Plan for this presentation

- · PM-machines vs Induction machines in general
- · Direct driven vs Geared systems
- Converters close to the generator
- · Functional requrements important for choises
- · Drives for research

### Why focus on new PM-machine technology?

#### • Lower PM costs @

- Higher temperatures T>> 160
- Powerful magnetization
- For high efficiency
- High compactness- kW/m3
- Design flexibility high pole numbers, low
- speed, large air gaps, lower tolerances
- · Induction machines are more costly to produce than PM machines!

## Induction machines more expansive than PM-machines??

#### · For the same speed and power

- PM cost 63% of Induction machines
  - Not proven claim
  - For volume production
  - Not in the marked today
  - Based on material and labor cost evaluation Ref: Among several, ABB-designers focusing PM machines in the paper mill industry.

# NTN

Is this reasonabel: Look at low cost pump applications































Permanent magnets are used to reduce volume and cost











































4 Win High Indu Mecl	Wind Turbine Technology is changing High top weight Induction Generator Mechanical Gearbox Hybrid Hy						
	Standard Gearbox	Direct drive	Hybrid 1:10 gear + "Direct drive"	Hybrid Gearbox + Hydraulic	Hydraulic transmission		
Commercial	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No		
Market share	84 %	15%	< 1%	< 1 %	-		
Top weight, 5MW	> 350 ton	> 500 ton	310 ton	-	< 200 ton		
Eliminates gearbox	No	Yes	Partly	No	Yes		
Generator	Induction	Synchronous	Synchronous	Synchronous	Synchronous		
Leading Suppliers	Vestas, GE, Gamesa, Suzlon,	Enercon	Multibrid	DeWind	ChapDrive		

















10 <b>3</b>	apDrive	Тор-Ма	ss Redu	ction
	Item	RePower 5 MW	ChapDrive 5 MW	
	Rotor	120 ton	No change	
	Rotor main shaft	27 ton	No change	
	Yaw	16 ton	No change	
	Main frame	89 ton	Reduced weight	
	Gearbox	63 ton	Not present	
	Generator	17 ton	Not present	
	Converter	5.5 ton	Not present	
	Transformer	13 ton	Not present	
	Nacelle housing	11 ton	Reduced weight	
	Other	68.5 ton	Reduced weight	
	Total top mass	410 ton	ca. 200 ton	
	The weights of the RePo The total weight are give	ower turbine are approxim en at: www.repower.de	ate figures.	
ww.ntnu.no	C			



# **B1** Power System integration

Prospects for new cross-border connectors, Kjartan Hauglum, Statnett Optimal design of a North-Sea offshore grid, Thomas Trötscher, SINTEF Power market analysis of large-scale offshore wind, Magnus Korpås, SINTEF Power fluctuations from offshore wind farms, Prof Poul Sørensen, Risø DTU Cost of balancing large-scale wind generation, Prof Lennart Söder, KTH



















### Main message

#### Statnett

- Statnett has knowledge and experience to take an active role in development of interconnectors and a possible future offshore grid in the North Sea
- VSC HVDC gives flexibility for the future, but more R&D is needed
- Offshore wind is not a driving force for a grid in Norwegian sector
- The value of flexible Norwegian hydropower for balancing and storage will increase with more interconnectors
- Norway has a large potential for onshore and offshore renewables if the market is willing to pay the cost, <u>subsidies included</u>
   Develop wind and small hydro onshore first

Statnett will by 2020 have the 5 planned interconnectors in operation

27. januar 2010























































# **Summary**

- Building an offshore grid instead of radial wind farm connections and point-to-point interconnectors have positive effects on the power market:
  - Facilitates export of offshore wind directly to the most optimal market area -> lower total power system operating costs
     Bottlenecks in the mainland grid can be avoided
     Higher utilization of installed subsea cables

  - Facilitates trade between countries when wind generation is low
     Onshore grid modelling detail influences the simulated utilization of the
  - subsea cables
  - An offshore grid building strategy must reflect the plans and opportunities for onshore grid upgrades Must also take into account the expected continued growth in onshore wind
  - development
  - Norwegian hydro power will not only be used as buffer for offshore wind The power exchange to/from Norway is also determined by variations in demand and onshore wind generation at the continent

SINTEF Energy Research

### SINTEF

























































## Examples of penetration levels

	Region / case study	% of peak	% of gross	% of (min load +
ource:		load	demand	interconn)
IEA Annex 25	West Denmark 2008	64 %	24 %	58 %
Final report,	Denmark 2025 a)	90 %	53 %	83 %
Phase one	Denmark 2025 b)	90 %	53 %	69 %
2006-08	Nordie /VTT	27 %	12 %	67 %
"Design and	Nordic+Germany/Greennet	37 %	12 %	80 %
operation of	Finland /VTT	52 %	18 %	89 %
systems	Germany 2015 / dena	46 %	14 %	71 %
with large	Ireland / ESBNG	54 %	27 %	140 %
amounts of	Ireland / SEI	28 %	13 %	58 %
wind power"	Ireland 2020/All island	63 %	35 %	178 %
	Netherlands	40 %	28 %	61 %
		-		

## **Balancing services - 1**

Separate between:

- Scheduled balancing services for known variations of net load (= load minus wind power) → required flexibility
- Scheduled balancing services for net load forecast errors 

   required reserves













25	Country	Institution
Large Amounts	Canada	Hydro Quebec (A.Robitaille); Manitoba Hydro (T. Molinski); Natural Resources Canada (S.Lalande);
	Denmark	Riso-DTU (Peter Meibom); Energinet.dk (Antje Orths)
IEA WIND Took 25:	EWEA	European Wind Energy Association (Frans van Hulle)
Design and operation	Finland (OA)	VTT Technical Research Centre of Finland (Hannele Holttinen)
with large amounts of	Germany	ISET (Bernhard Lange); TSO RWE (Bernhard Ernst)
wind power	Ireland	ECAR/UCD (Mark O'Malley), TSO Eirgrid (Jody Dillon). SEI (John McCann)
www.ieawind.org	Japan	AIST (Junji Kondoh)
www.icawind.org	Norway	SINTEF (John Olav Tande); TSO Statnett (T. Gjengedal)
Final report 2006-08	Netherlands	we@sea, ECN (Jan Pierik); TUDelft (M.Gibescu)
published in July	Portugal	INETI (Ana Estanquiero); TSO REN (João Ricardo); INESC-Porto (J. Pecas Lopes); UTL-IST (Ferreira Jesus)
2000	Spain	University of Castilla La Mancha (Emilio Gomez Lazaro)
	Sweden	KTH (Lennart Söder)
	UK	DG&SEE (Goran Strbac), TSO National Grid (A Hiorns)
ieg wind	USA	NREL (Brian Parsons); UWIG (Charles Smith)









# **B2** Grid connection

From power markets to voltages and currents, Prof Kjetil Uhlen, NTNU

Sub-stations for offshore wind farms, Steve Aughton, Siemens T&D Limited

New converter topologies for offshore wind farms, Prof Marta Molinas, NTNU

Power quality measurements from wind farms, Trond Toftevaag and Tarjei Solvang, SINTEF





•

## Purpose:

- Establish a planned power balance
- Optimal use of resources (mainly generation)
   Price and scheduled exchanges
- Price and scheduled exch
   Congestion management
- Challenges with an offshore grid and large amounts of offshore wind:
  - Variable generation → More power flow variations and faster ramp rates

**Power markets** 

- More interconnections → Stronger coupling between market areas
- How should the markets be adapted?
- To deal with the changes
   To make entirely use of the new passibilities
- To make optimal use of the new possibilities








- Secondary control
- Tertiary control
- LFC/AGC (market based?)
- Manually activated (balancing markets)





































### SIEMENS

### Sub-stations for Offshore wind farms Technology and issues for offshore wind projects

Steve Aughton, Business Development Mgr. Siemens Transmission and Distribution Ltd.

























SIEMENS				
Virtuous (positive) spiral	Death (negative) spiral			
Steady ramp up of projects allows supply chain to invest	All wait until costs come down			
	Projects come along in ones			
Innovation, standardisation, economies of scale	Suppliers don't invest			
Costs fall, reinforcing the above	Costs stay high			
Offshore wind fulfils potential	Offshore wind dies in Europe			



#### The opportunity.....

- 'Standard' building blocks solutions for AC connections
- Standardisation and repeatability biggest impact on reducing cost

SIEMENS

- Economies of scale will also help reduce costs
- Interconnection will create economies of scale
- Alternative pressure on supply chain will force up costs
- Key is investment in supply chain to meet the challenge

• Where will the investment go?

- Not to the country with the biggest eventual programme
- To the place where the conditions are right first
- A steady market, where customers and suppliers can form long term relationships

Incentives will help - but only if there is a market there to serve

























Topolog				
y Con	nponents	Switches	Tot al	HF- Trafo
B2B AC <sub>3</sub> /DC+ T <sub>1</sub> +	C+DC/AC <sub>1</sub> HF- +AC <sub>1</sub> /DC	14 IGBT 14 Diode	28	Single-Ph
RMC-FB A HF-T	.C₃/AC₁ Г₁+AC₁/DC	12 RB-IGBT 4 IGBT 4 Diodes	20	Single-Ph













### Challenges today!

- Protective devices (DC circuit breaker, bypass, insulation)
- Electronic transformers
- Collection and conversion plaforms
- I High frequency transformers
- MW scale converters

Common denominator:

Utilization of power electronics...

### **Concluding Remarks**

- Wind power encompasses several disciplines within electrical engineering
- In each of them the challenges related to integration are different....and can be conflictive
- It is necessary to take distance and look at the challenges from a system perspective

### Questions?

#### For further details

http://www.elkraft.ntnu.no/eno/ Follow the link to "Publications"

marta.molinas@elkraft.ntnu.no

Speak to me for more recent work ...

### Marta Molinas

Department of Electrical Power Engineering, Energy Conversion Group Norwegian University of Science and Technology Trondheim, Norway

























### Poster session PhD students on offshore wind

Hybrid HVDC for Offshore Wind Applications, Raymundo Torres Oleguin

Maintenance Optimization of Offshore Wind Farms from Design to Operation, Zafar Hameed

Fatigue Reliability Analysis of Jacket-type Offshore Wind Turbine Considering Inspection and Repair, Wenbin Dong

Experimental Study of Two Model Horizontal-Axis Wind Turbines in Tandem Arrangement, Muyiwa Adaramola

Reduced Matric Converter for Off-shore Wind Farm Applications, Alejandro Garces

Industrial Ecology Perspective of Offshore Wind Power Industry, Anders Arvesen

Full Scale Wind Measurements Relevant for Offshore Wind Power, Gursu Tasar

Evaluation of the Dimensioning Dynamic Forces on Large Floating Wind Turbines, Lars Frøyd

RAMS Engineering in the Development of Offshore Wind Power Production System, Lijuan Dai

Dynamic Response of Spar Type Floating Wind Turbine in Extreme Environmental Conditions, Madjid Karimirad

A Simplified Approach to Wave Loading for Fatigue Damage Analysis of Monotowers, Paul Thomassen

Grid Integration of Offshore Wind Farms and Offshore Loads using Multiterminal HVDC, Temesgen Haileselassie

Modelling and Control of Floating Wind turbines, Thomas Fuglseth

Condition Monitoring and Maintenance Optimization of Offshore Wind Farms, Mahmoud Valibeigloo

Individual Pitch Control for Horizontal Axis Wind Turbines, Fredrik Sandquist

Analysis of Switching Transients in Wind Park with Focus on Prevention of Destructive Effects, Amir Hayati Soloot

### Hybrid HVDC using in a Offshore Wind Farm Applications

Raymundo E. Torres-Olguin\*, M. Molinas, T. Undeland

Statkraft Ocean Energy Research Program

Introduction

There are two different HVDC transmission technologies, i.e. Voltage Source Converter (VSC), using controllable switches like Insulated-gate bipolar transistors (IGBT), and Current Source Converter (CSC) or Line-Commutated Converter (LCC), using controllable switches like thyristors.

The Hybrid HVDC option is aimed at combining advantages of both HVDC technologies and compensating their drawbacks.

### Figure 1: Hybrid HVDC for Offshore Wind Farms Applications



VSCs, connected at the wind turbine, regulate the active and reactive power using a d-q synchronous reference frame controller while the LCC,connected to the main grid, maintains the DC voltage using a PI controller.(In Figure 3 and Figure 4 is shown the proposed controller)

#### LCC, VSC and Hybrid HVDC **HVDC** Advantages Disavantages LCC ► Feasibility for very high power levels ► Some difficulties to operate with weak grids ► Less power losses VSC ► Active and reactive power exchange ► More losses compared can be controlled independently with LCC No commutation failure problem ► Defenseless against ► No communications required DC faults between two stations Hybrid ►Combining advantages ▶ Power flow in of both HVDC one direction

### Figure 2: Equivalent Scheme of the Hybrid HVDC



### System Description of the Hybrid HVDC

According Figure 2, the dynamic of the VSC can be represent by the following model  $% \left( {{\sum {n_{\rm ex} n_{\rm ex} n_{\rm ex} }} \right)$ 

$$L\frac{d}{dt}\mathbf{i}_{Sdq} = \vartheta_{dq} - \mathbf{v}_{Sdq} - \omega L\mathbf{J}\mathbf{i}_{Sdq} \tag{1}$$

$$C\mathbf{v}_{C1}\frac{\mathbf{u}}{dt}\mathbf{v}_{C1} = \mathbf{v}_{C1}i_{DC1} - \boldsymbol{\vartheta}_{dq}^{\top}i_{Sdq}$$
(2)  
$$i_{Sa}\big|^{\top}, \, \mathbf{v}_{Sda} = \big[\mathbf{v}_{Sd}, \mathbf{v}_{Sa}\big]^{\top}, \, \boldsymbol{\vartheta}_{da} = \big[\boldsymbol{\vartheta}_{d}, \boldsymbol{\vartheta}_{d}\big]^{\top} \text{ represent the}$$

where  $\mathbf{i}_{Sdq} = [i_{Sd}, i_{Sq}]'$ ,  $\mathbf{v}_{Sdq} = [v_{Sd}, v_{Sq}]'$ ,  $\boldsymbol{\vartheta}_{dq} = [\vartheta_d, \vartheta_q]'$  represent the line current, AC voltage and duty vector in dq coordinates.  $v_{C1}$  is the DC voltage in the DC link and  $i_{DC1}$  is the DC current in the DC link. The dynamic of the LCC can be expressed by the following model

$$v_{C2} = \frac{3\sqrt{2}}{\pi} v_{LL} \cos\beta - i_{DC2} \frac{3}{\pi} \omega L_c \tag{3}$$

where  $v_{C2}$  is the DC voltage in the DC link,  $\beta$  is the ignition advance angle,  $i_{DC2}$  is the DC current in the DC link,  $v_{LL}$  represents the line-to-line voltage in the AC side,  $L_c$  is the inductance in the AC side and  $\omega$  is the angular frequency in the AC side.



### Figure 4: Block diagram of the proposed controller for the LCC



### Figure 5: Simulation Results



(From top to bottom) AC voltage in the rectifier, Active and reactive power in the rectifier, DC current, DC voltage, AC voltage in the inverter, Active and Reactive power in the inverter.

Norwegian University of

Science and Technology

### Maintenance Optimization of Offshore Wind Farms from Design to Operation

Zafar Hameed, Jørn Vatn

Department of Production and Quality Engineering, Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Trondheim, Norway

### **About the PhD Fellowship**

- <u>Started in October 2009</u>
- <u>Funded by NOWITECH</u> : NOWITECH is part of the Centre for Environment friendly Energy Research (CEER) scheme co-funded by the Research Council of Norway (Forskningsrådet)
- <u>Part of NOWITECH Work package 5</u>: Development of **Operation and Maintenance** (O&M) strategies and technologies. The goal is to develop a scientific foundation for implementation of cost-effective O&M strategies and technologies for offshore wind farms

### **Challenges, Strategies, and Goals**

Being an environment friendly, Renewable energy is the future of energy industry. Wind energy is the one form of renewable source of power. Wind farms are available both on Onshore and Offshore sites.

The trend has been shifting from Onshore to Offshore due to social and political reasons. Due to this change of trend, new challenges have been emerged which are coupled with Offshore Wind Farms like installation, transportation, operation, and maintenance.

In the operation of Wind farms, main challenges are related with sudden failures and downtimes. Due to difficulties involved in the accessibility, remote location of these farms from onshore and depot, high production losses due to far locations from onshore due to sudden breakdown, high costs of corrective maintenance, and tough maritime environment are playing crucial role in the formulation of maintenance strategies for Offshore Wind Farms.

Among the maintenance strategies, preventive and predictive ones are suitable for implementation in offshore wind turbines. The primary focus of this research is to optimize the maintenance intervals for preventive and predictive maintenance choices. Artificial Intelligence (AI) approaches like Artificial Neural Network, Genetic Algorithm, and Support Vector Machines could be used for having an optimum maintenance interval for such kind of maintenance tools.

Condition monitoring (CM) based technologies, such as dynamic load characteristics, oil analysis, strain measurements, physical condition of the materials, acoustic monitoring, performance monitoring etc, are quite helpful for monitoring of wind turbines. In this research we will also focus on the condition monitoring of wind turbine and CM data will be used for deciding about the maintenance. To define the deterioration models by using CM data and then formulation of the mathematical models based on that data is also one of the core objectives this research.

Operational and Maintenance (O&M) cost reduction coupled with less downtimes is the underpinning of this research. Due to Offshore Wind Farm locations, new challenges will emerge which may pose hindrances in reducing the O &M costs. Another core objective of this research will be to overcome such challenges to minimize the O& M expenditure.

It is highly expected that Optimization of maintenance interval using AI techniques coupled with Condition Based Maintenance strategies will give promising results.



🖸 NTNU Norwegian University of

Science and Technology

### Fatigue reliability analysis of Jacket-type offshore wind turbine considering inspection and repair

Wenbin Dong, Zhen Gao, Torgeir Moan Centre for Ships and Ocean Structures (CeSOS), NTNU, Norway

89 Norwegian Centre of Excellence

### Abstract

Offshore wind turbines (OWTS) are subjected to the severe environmental loads and are less in accessible than land-based turbines. Generally, the operation of OWTS is above five to ten times more expensive than work on land. Considering these issues, reliability of OWTS is crucial. Methods for reliability of OWTS are therefore needed.

The present paper focuses on fatigue reliability prediction analysis of tubular joints of a fixed jacket offshore wind turbine designed for a North Sea site in a water depth of 70 m. For fatigue analysis, one of the most important parts is the calculation of long term statistical response of structures. The response analysis of OWTS must take account for the dynamic coupling between the support structure platform motions and turbine motions, and this is a challenge now. The present paper uses a simplified method to model the Jacket-type offshore wind turbine and calculates the load effect. Wind load is obtained in HAWC2 well known software for simulation of wind turbine response in time domain, and dynamic response of whole structure is obtained in USFOS well known software for dynamic response analysis of space frame structures

In order to quantify the effect fo inspection depending upon its quality for a given inspection strategy and optimize the inspection scheme at the design stage, a reliability based fracture mechanics (FM) which depends on the quality of inspection in terms of probability of crack detection curves is presented in this paper . The long term statistical distribution of stress ranges of tubular joints is obtained by combination of time domain simulation for representative sea states and SN-Miner-Palmgren approach. Target safety levels are taken from SN-Miner-Palmgren approach with no effect of inspection.

#### Objectives

- > Determine the fatigue reliability of tubular joints at the design stage based on design information
- > Quantify the effect of inspection for a given inspection strategy at the design stage
- > Optimize the inspection scheme for tubular joints at the design stage
- > Decide on the allowable cumulative damage  $\Delta_d$  ( $\Delta_d$  is the design Miner's sum at failure) depending upon the inspection scheme



www.cesos.ntnu.no





y index for welded joints in jackets as a function of time t is given by  $\Delta_a = 0.3$  and no use of inspection and repair to  $a_i = 0.11$  mm. The inspection and repair scheme is y 4 inspections,  $a_a = 2.0$  mm and  $a_a = 0.11$  mm. target leve



Fig. 5 Reliability index for welded joints in jackets as a function of time The target level is given by  $\Delta_{a}=0.5$  and no use of inspection and reps corresponding to  $a_{a}=0.11$  nm. The inspection and repair scheme is characterized by 3 inspections for  $\Delta d=0.6$  and 4 inspections for  $\Delta d=0.7$  ,  $a_{a}=2.0$  nm and  $a_{a}=0.11$  nm.

- FM: 1,+0.3, arc: Forceg - SN: 1,+0.2 (Target level 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20





Fig. 4 Reliability index for welded joints in jackets as a function of time. The target level is given by  $\Delta_a = 0.4$  and no use of inspection and repair corresponding to  $a_0 = 0.11$  mm. The inspection and repair scheme is haracterized by 3 inspections for  $\Delta d = 0.5$  and 4 inspections for  $\Delta d = 0.5$  and 4.



liability index for welded joints in jackets as a function of 1 at level is given by  $\Delta_d = 0.7$  and no use of inspection and nding to  $a_c=0.11$  mm. The inspection and repair scheme is ized by 2 inspections,  $a_c=2.0$  mm and  $a_c=0.11$  mm. arget le

(Note:  $\beta$  is reliability index ( $\beta(r) = -\Phi^{-1}(P_r(r))$ ,  $\Phi$  is standard not detectable crack size which is assumed given by the POD curve; a parameter representing effects due to local weld toe smoothing prmal probability distribution function);  $a_0$  is the initial crack size;  $a_0$  is the  $a_R$  is the initial crack size after repair; a/c is the crack aspect ratio;  $M_{red}$  is  $a_R$ , which is used in the local stress intensity magnification factor.)

Results

#### Conclusions

In present paper the effect of inspection depending upon its quality for a given inspection strategy for ed tubular joints in jacket-type offshore wind turbine structures has been quantified by using probabilistic methods. The conclusions are taken from the following assumptions: welded joints in North Sea structures, 4 year inspection interval, mean crack size after repair  $\mu_{o_e} = 0.11$  mm and mean detectable crack size  $\mu_{o_e} = 2.0$  mm .

Based on the OWTS model used in present paper, for tubular joints, loaded by bending and tensile stresses with a bending-tension stress ratio of 4.0, the allowable cumulative damage ,when no inspection and repair is implemented, is assumed to be 0.2,0.3,0.4,0.5 and 0.7 respectively. For the case of  $\Delta_d$ =0.2, it may not be relaxed, when inspection scheme as described above is considered, as shown in Fig. 2; for the case of  $\Delta_d$ =0.3, it may be relaxed to 0.4, as shown in Fig. 3; for the case of  $\Delta_d$ =0.4, it may be relaxed to 0.5-0.6, as shown in Fig. 4; for the case of  $\Delta_d$ =0.5, it may be relaxed to 0.6-0.7, as shown in Fig. 5; for the case of  $\Delta_d$ =0.7, it may be relaxed to 0.8, and only 2 inspections may be implemented, as shown in Fig. 6

Based on the experience in offshore oil and gas industry in North sea, the inspection reliability is rather ambitious, especially for tubular joints in jackets, therefore, the relaxation in design criteria shown represents a maximum effect of inspection on design criteria.

#### References

- [11.Mathisen Jan, O.Ronold Knut, Sigurdssion Gudfinnur, "PROBABILISTIC MODELLING FOR RELIABILITY ANALYSIS OF JACKETS", Proc. the 23th OMAB (1) Instructional, or contract of a status of the statu

[3] Main, T. 2005. Tetability-based management of inspection, international and an analysis of Fatigue in North Sea Jackets. "Proc. 16th OME Conference, Yokohama, 13:18 April 1997 structures considering the effect of inspection and repair". Proc. the 6th ICOSSAR Conference, Instruct, Austria, De Jacugust 1993. "Biological stress-intensity factor equation for the surface crack". Engineering Fracture Mechanics: Vol. 15, No. 1-2, 185-192. [7] Mainer T-Indoxy Directores Limited 1992. "Proceeding the contensity of the surface crack". Engineering Fracture Mechanics: Vol. 15, No. 1-2, 185-192. [7] Mainer T-Endoxy Directores Limited 1992. "Probability-based faging tector equation for the surface crack". Engineering Fracture Mechanics: Vol. 15, No. 1-2, 185-192. [7] Mainer T-Endoxy Directores Limited 1992. "Probability-based faging Life of Welded Plate T-Joints Including Thickness Effect". Proc. of 4th BOSS-3464. Amsterdam: Elsevier, Amsterdam 173 Mainer T-Endox and AM. Blanker 1993. "Reliability-Based Fatigue Design Criteria for Offshore Structures Considering the Effect of Inspection and Repair".

Amsterdam: Elsevier, Amsterdam [[Maton T, G, O Hovéa and A.M. Banker 1933]. "Reliability-Based Fatigue Design Orteria for Offshore Structures Considering the Effect of Inspection and Repair [[[Maton T, G, O Hovéa and A.M. Banker 1939]. "Reliability-Based Fatigue Design Orteria for Offshore Structures Considering the Effect of Inspection and Repair [[[[Maton T, G, O Hovéa and A.M. Banker 1930]. "Crack GM Banker 2014 Construction of Construction and Repair [[[[[Maton T, G, O Hovéa and A.M. Banker 1930]. "Crack GM Banker 2014 Construction and Mathematical Construction of Tables and Construction and Construction of Construction of Instruct Repair Sto Detter Construction Structure 21:438. Constructure Structure 21:438. Constructure Structure 21:438. Constructure 21:438. Construct

[12].Oles [13].Alm [14].TSC [15].Oluf \*e1-ta-sc. Lunuxi. Exercite Applied Subfice Disean, R. 1992. PROBAN General Purpose Probabilistic Analysis Program User's Manual. Veritas Sesam Systems, Report No. 92-7049, Havik, Norway JAmar-Naess, A.(E.d.), Fatigue Handbook for Offshore Steel Structures, 1985 (Tapir Publisher Trondheim) JSCF, Guidance Manual for Tankers Structures. Tanker Structure Cooperative Forum and Lock, 1997 (Whitherby Publishers: London) JOUsen A., Leira B.J., Moan T. etal. 'UNCERTAINTY AND RELIABILITY ANALYSIS OF JACKET PLATFORM', Journal of Structural Engineering, Vol. 118, No. 10, 1007.

Olufsen A. Leira B.J. Moan 1. etal. UNCENTINGENT FOR DELEMENT FOR DELEMENT AND RELEMENT AND RE [16].Heredia-Zavoni,E; Planning", Journal [17].Jonkman J.M. "De Symposium, 2006

[18] Machavan Pilai, T.M. Meher Prasad, A. "Fatigue reliability analysis in time domain for inspection strategy of fixed offshore structures", Ocean Engineering, 27(2000) 167-186







Torgeir Moan Supervisor and director , CeSOS, NTNU, Norway.

### **CeSOS – Centre for Ships and Ocean Structures**

### EXPERIMENTAL STUDY OF TWO MODEL WIND TURBINES IN TANDEM ARRANGEMENT

### M. S. Adaramola<sup>\*</sup> and P-Å Krogstad

Department of Energy and Process Engineering, Norwegian University of Science and Technology,

N-7491 Trondheim, Norway

\*E-mail: muyiwa.adaramola@ntnu.no; Tel: +47-97690282

### **INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVES**

### **EXPERIMENTAL SET-UP**

In a wind farm, space and economic constraints make it impossible to locate turbines sufficiently apart to prevent interactions between them. The effect of these interactions may have severe implications on the downstream turbines which are located in the wake of the upstream turbine. The power losses from the downstream turbine due to velocity deficit depends, among other factors, on the performance characteristics of the upstream turbine and distance between the turbines. Despite the practical importance of this flow, experimental information on the performance of a turbine under the effect of wake interference are difficult to come by in open literature. This poster presents the performance characteristics of a model wind turbine operating in the wake of another turbine. The effects of distance of separation between the turbines and the operating condition of the upstream turbine on performance of the downstream turbine were investigated.



RESULTS



### CONCLUSIONS

The results presented in this poster shows that the power losses for a turbine operating in the wake of another is significant. In this study, it was observed that the loss in maximum power coefficient varies between about 29 and 45% depending on the distance between the turbines and the operating tip speed ratio of the upstream turbine. Compared with the unobstructed turbine, the thrust of the downstream turbine is generally lower. The reduction in power coefficient and thrust coefficient from the downstream turbine is as a result of the velocity deficit in the wake so that the downstream turbine sees a considerably lower freestream velocity than the upstream turbine and thus, less energy is available in the air stream.

However, by adjusting the operating condition of the upstream turbine, the power output from the downstream turbine can be substantially enhanced. When the upstream turbine was operating at different tip speed ratios, the highest and lowest loss in maximum power coefficient occured when the upstream turbine was operating at low tip speed and optimum tip speed ratios, respectively. This is because at low and high tip speed ratios, less energy is extracted from the air stream by the upstream turbine compared with when it is operating at optimum tip speed ratio and this leads to relatively higher wind speed in the wake of the upstream turbine. This results in increased power and thrust coefficients of the downstream turbine.

### Reduced Matrix Converter for Off-Shore Wind Farm Applications A. Garcés, M. Molinas



Norwegian University of Science and Technology Faculty of Information Technology, Mathematics and Electrical Engineering Department of Electric Power Engineering

#### Introduction

Off-Shore wind energy is a promising alternative for electrical power generation because of its well known environmental advantages over conventional technologies. Long distances are expected in real off shore wind farms since the longer the distance to shore the higher and more constant the power is. HVAC is not a feasible alternative and HVDC lines must be used. New conversion topologies should be studied to increase the efficiency and reliability and reduce the size and weight of the converter. Matrix converter fulfills these requirements.



### Energy Conversion System

Fig 1 shows the general concept of the proposed high frequency link. Each nacelle of each turbine has asynchronous generators or permanent magnet synchronous generators connected to a reduced matrix converter. A high frequency high power transformer is suggested to electrically isolate the generator and to raise the voltage. High frequency is used to reduced the weight of the transformer and to reduce the harmonic distortion. It is specially important for offshore wind farms since the investment costs could be reduced. Electrolytic capacitor is not required, therefore, reliability is increased. Efficiency is also increased since less conversion stages are required.

### Figure 2: RMC built with RB-IGBTs



### Reduced matrix converter and RB-IGBT

The Reduced Matrix converter (RMC) requires bi-directional switches which can be built using reverse-blocking IGBTs. These RB-IGBTs can form a bidirectional switch without the use of additional diodes, resulting in an efficiency increase compared to a conventional devices. In spite that conventional IGBTs are theoretically able to block reverse voltages, in practice, due to construction constrains, it is necessary an external diode. However, the new reverse-blocking IGBT has an intrinsic diode that leads to a reduction of the forward conduction state voltage drop of the switch. Figure 2 shows in detail the converter.

### Figure 3: Series connection inside of each turbine



### Modular approach

The proposed topology can be used also as a modular solution with multiple generator per turbine as shown in Fig 3. The concept of this type configuration has been studied by Cotrell [1] from the mechanical point of view. This kind of topology presents some advantages over the conventional one, like increasing of reliability and efficiency as well as decreasing of gear box mass.

### Figure 4: Simulation results



### Preliminary results

A conventional back to back topology and the proposed one were compared according to the losses. Three kind of simulations were done: First, losses in the conventional topology were calculated for different frequencies. It was used an IGBT SEMiX 151GD066HDs. Next, losses in the reduced matrix converter were calculated using data for a RB-IGBT (600 V/200A). Finally, the conventional topology was tested again using an equivalent IGBT with the same parameters of the RB-IGBT. Results are shown in Fig 4.

#### Discussion

In all cases, losses in the reduced matrix converter are almost **20%** less than the losses in the conventional one. This inprovment in the efficienty is caused by the topology itselft and not by the semicondutor used, since in both cases, parameters in the IGBTs are equivalent. On the other hand, the green plot, shows the relation of losses between the two converterts using an IGBT in the conventional one (SEMiX 151GD066HDs) and a RB-IGBT in the reduced matrix converter. In this case, the losses are decreased in almost **40%**. This relation shows how the efficiency is improved not only due to the topology itself but also due to the use of reverse blocking IGBTs.

#### References

- J. Cotrell, Preliminary evaluation of a multiple-generator drive-train configuration for wind turbines, in 21st American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Wind Energy Symposium, 2002.
- A. Odaka, J. Itoh, I. Sato, H. Ohguchi, H. Kodachi, N. Eguchi, and H. Umida, Analysis of loss and junction temperature in power semiconductors of the matrix converter using simple simulation methods, in Industry Applications Conference, 2004. 39th IAS Annual Meeting. Conference Record of the 2004 IEEE, vol. 2, Oct. 2004, pp. 850-855 vol.2.
- A. Garces and M. Molinas, Investigation and losses comparison of a reduced matrix converter for off-shore turbines, accepted in 5th IET International Conference on Power Electronics, Machines and Drives, PEMD, April 2010.

### Industrial ecology perspective of offshore wind power industry

Anders Arvesen\*, Edgar Hertwich

Department of Energy and Process Engineering, NTNU \* anders.arvesen@ntnu.no

The absence of in-plant combustion in wind turbines does not in itself justify claims of wind power as a "clean" technology. This is because emissions and resource use occur in the life-cycle of wind energy systems. A systematic evaluation of life-cycle environmental impacts is important to document the technology's superiority over competing options. Also, life-cycle assessments can help in identifying system designs and strategies for maximizing the environmental benefits of wind power.

### Objectives

Our primary objective is to quantify and assess life-cycle resource use and emissions of wind energy systems. A secondary objective is to illuminate how different economic sectors contribute to wind power development. Unit-based findings should be aggregated to study economy-wide implications of existing projections for wind power.

### Methods

At its core, our research method is based on life-cycle assessment (LCA) and economic input-output analysis (IOA). Combining LCA and IOA in a common framework serves two purposes. First, it ensures complete system coverage. Second, it facilitates the simultaneous modeling of environmental and economic impacts.



### **Current status**

Work done so far comprises a survey-based review of existing LCA studies, and preliminary IOA calculations for offshore wind power. Results from improved calculations are expected to be produced soon.



### **Review of existing LCA studies**

- 28 estimates (8 for offshore) from 18 studies
- Energy intensity average: 0.04 kWh<sub>in</sub>/kWh<sub>el</sub>
- CO<sub>2</sub> average: 11 g CO<sub>2</sub>-eq/kWh
- Offshore sites: Improved wind conditions outweighs increased resource requirements



By comparison, life-cycle emissions of a modern natural gas combined cycle power plant is about 420 g CO<sub>2</sub>/kWh (Ecoinvent database).

### Preliminary results from own calculations

Purely monetary assessment, based on input-output database for Europe and cost studies for offshore wind power.



Norwegian University of Science and Technology

### Full Scale Wind Measurements Relevant For<sup>®</sup> **Offshore Wind Power**

G. Tasar, F. Pierella, L. Sætran, P. Krogstad

Department of Energy and Process Engineering, Norwegian University of Science and Technology, 7491 Trondheim, Norway

### 1. SKIPHEIA

Skipheia is wind measuring station in Titran, Frøya, run by NTNU which is located on the south west tip of Frøya (Sør Trøndelag). The station is 200 km away from Trondheim and NTNU. It is highly exposed to ocean winds.





- 5. FUTURE WORK
- Analyzing data: correlations
- · Papers and conference attendance



Norwegian University of Science and Technology

# Evaluation of the Dimensioning Dynamic Forces on Large Floating Wind Turbines

## PhD programme: NOWITECH (NTNU/SINTEF/IFE)

## Candidate: Lars Frøyd

### **About the PhD fellowship**

- Startup: August 2009
- Duration: 3 years
- Advisor: Professor Ole Gunnar Dahlhaug
- Co-advisors: None. Suggestions are welcome!

• Funded by NOWITECH. NOWITECH is part of the Centre for Environmentfriendly Energy Research (CEER) scheme co-funded by the Research Council of Norway (Forskningsrådet).

• Part of NOWITECH Work Package 1: *Development of integrated numerical design tools for novel offshore wind energy concepts*. The goal of WP1 is establishment of a set of proven tools for integrated design of deep-sea wind turbines, hereunder characterization and interaction of wind, wave and current

Figure 2: Joint frequency wave power spectrum. Haltenbanken



18



### **Possible research areas of interest**

• Investigation of relevant load cases (LC's) for FWT:

Onshore wind fatigue LC's use 600 s turbulent simulations. Still they are quite time consuming. For FWT's, the number of possibly relevant LC's are much larger: Combined wind, wave height, wave frequency and current. What about wind, wave and current directions? Can you always be sure that aligned loads are more severe than misaligned loads? To reduce the numbers of LC's one needs to find out which are the *relevant* load combinations.

• **Measurement of offshore wind conditions** (Frøya or offshore location) Possibly joint wind and wave measurements if there exist facilities to do so.

• Verification of aero-elastic software for floating turbines:

The aero-elastic software used today was created for onshore turbines. To check the compatibility with FWT, the IEA OC3 Phase IV has done benchmark tests, comparing the different codes. Comparison with a prototype floating turbine, i.e. Hywind test data, would be even more valuable.

### Background

To facilitate safe and economic design of floating wind turbines (FWT) it is necessary to have a good description of the physical environment that the wind turbine is subject to. This includes knowledge of which loads and load combinations are relevant for design of the different components of the wind turbine.

For land based and bottom fixed wind turbines there exist standards that define these load cases, but none exist at the present for floating wind turbines. It is believed that the existing standards are not sufficient, as the influence of waves and current will have relatively larger influence on the floating turbine.

For calculations of the fatigue loading, it is customary to use aero-elastic simulation codes. For wind turbines, the averaging time is 10 min, whereas the mean sea-state period usually is 1-3 hours. Is there a need for different approaches to keep calculation cost at a reasonable level?

Figure 3: Illustration of joint wind and wave spectra



• Investigation of control methods to reduce fatigue loading: Large FWT's might need state-of-the-art control methods for load reduction and to achieve good performance vs. fatigue characteristics.

• Investigation of novel turbine concepts to reduce fatigue loading or top weight: High speed downwind rotors can be made very lightweight and flexible to reduce the weight. With a strong flap/twist coupling it could be possible to reduce the loads even further.

- Does every turbine have to be an advanced multi MW power plant? Maybe simpler and smaller (1-3 MW) turbines with inherent load reducing capabilities, two-blade tethering or flapping hubs can prove more economic?
- **Do you have suggestions of FWT related areas that need research?** Please tell me, I am very open for suggestions and discussions!

### About me

- Name: Lars Frøyd
- Age: 25
- Nationality: Norwegian
- MSc in Energy and Environment from NTNU. Graduated 2009
- Master thesis: Evaluation of Control Strategies for Wind Turbine with Hydraulic Drive train by Means of Aero-Elastic Analysis.
- Contact information: work: lars.froyd@ntnu.no private: lars.froyd@gmail.com





## Introduction

Deep sea environment and unique features of wind turbine structures bring considerable challenges to the development of offshore wind power production systems, such as increased corrosion risk, reduced accessibility and harsh operating environment for maintenance, greatly affecting the actual availability of offshore wind power [1]. The availability of a wind farm, defined as the percentage of time it is able to produce electricity, is a function of the reliability, maintainability and serviceability of the hard- and software used in the whole system [2]. Operation and maintenance of offshore wind turbines are more difficult and expensive than equivalent onshore wind turbines, which impact substantially on costs of offshore wind turbine systems, and influence optimum scale for minimum cost of energy.

RAMS engineering is an engineering discipline which focuses on how technical systems should be designed and managed with emphasized attributes of reliability, availability, maintainability and safety. In the development and operation of offshore wind turbines, RAMS requirements imply that the offshore wind turbine system must have high reliability to secure few failures and a long time in service; the system must have a good maintainability and be equipped with adequate condition monitoring systems to facilitate efficient preventive maintenance; and the system must be safe and prevent damage to people, the environment, and material assets. As stated above, these requirements are essential for the success of offshore wind turbines, and proper integration of RAMS engineering is pivotal in the development.

### 2 **Objectives**

The main objective of this presentation is to outline how RAMS engineering can be integrated into the development program of offshore wind power production systems - and to discuss what analyses and management approaches that should be included in the various phases of the development.

A new approach for integrating reliability engineering into product or system development has recently been developed in the book "Product Reliability; Specification and Performance" [3] and a similar approach to integrating safety aspect into product or system development has been proposed in an article in Safety Science by Rausand and Utne [4]. This presentation is built on and extend these approaches. It serves as a framework of the writers' ongoing PhD project. And a paper on the same topic will be presented in the 10th International Probabilistic Safety Assessment & Management Conference (PSAM 10) in June 2010.



# RAMS Engineering in the Development of Offshore Wind Power Production Systems

## Lijuan Dai<sup>1</sup>, Marvin Rausand<sup>2</sup>, Ingrid Bouwer Utne<sup>1</sup>

## <sup>1</sup> Department of Marine Technology, <sup>2</sup> Department of Production and Quality Engineering, NTNU

### Phase 1:

Establishment and negotiation of RAMS requirements, in parallel with consideration for technological and commercial viability.

• To develop a RAMS policy, which states the management commitments to RAMS principles, and outlines the main strategy for achieving the RAMS policy;

• To make a RAMS management plan, which describes all RAMS related activities in each life cycle phase, and identifies persons, departments and organizations responsible for the different phases and tasks of OWTS development;

• To establish RAMS controlling documents that include procedures, work processes, tools, and methods that address RAMS aspects and the requirements according to related standards.



• To update and finalize maintenance support preparation.

## Conclusion

4

This presentation illustrates the integration of RAMS aspects with the development of offshore wind power production system, by the application of the life cycle model of Murthy et al. [3], which includes all phases from "cradle to grave". It is shown to be an efficient approach for obtaining a holistic development process of the systems, especially focussing on the essential attributes for the successful exploitation offshore wind power.

Wind Power R&D seminar - Deep sea offshore wind power

### 21-22 January 2010, Trondheim, NORWAY

## Phase 2:

Allocation of the overall RAMS requirements, and transformation of the desired performance from phase 1 into a physical characteristics.

• To develop a preliminary description of the system, its sub-systems, and components;

• To make a design review during the various activities in the operational phase, i.e. installation, operation, maintenance, disposal; • To perform reliability, availability, maintainability and safety analysis, in order to obtain the RAMS specification, and the critical items and hazards list;

• To update the RAMS specification and transform into requirement before proceeding to the next phase.

## Phase 8:

Evaluation and learning from experience for future developments.

[1]. Twidell, J., G. Gaudiosi. 2009. Offshore wind power. Brentwood, Multi-Science Publ. [2]. Van Bussel, G.J.W., A.R. Henderson, et al. retrieved in 2009. State of the art and technology trends for offshore wind energy: operation and maintenance issues. from http://www.offshorewindenergy.org/ca-owee/indexpages/downloads/Brussels01\_O&M.pdf. [3]. Murthy DNP, Rausand M, Østerås T. 2008. Product reliability: specification and performance. London: Springer. [4]. Rausand M, Utne B.I. 2009. Safety Science 47 (2009): 939-947.

## Phase 3:

Implementation of RAMS requirements by detailed design, and preparation of initial system construction and testing.

system;

• To develop design specifications for components, specify and prepare for interfaces with other systems, e.g. the energy distribution

• To follow-up subcontractors, and verify that the components get the desired RAMS performance;

• To update the reliability analysis, availability, and maintainability analyses from phase 2, with new information on component failure rates and characteristics:

• To update the system design specification and transform into requirement before proceeding to the next phase.

## Phase 5: Prototype qualification in operating environments, in order to assess field performance and to make design changes, if necessary. • To perform operational testing under various operational and environmental conditions; • To record and classify all non-conformities, and allocate responsibilities for their follow-up; To update and follow up the critical items and hazards list.

## References

### EXTREME STRUCTURAL DYNAMIC RESPONSE OF A SPAR TYPE WIND TURBINE

Madjid Karimirad & Torgeir Moan

Centre for Ships and Ocean Structures (CeSOS), NTNU, Norway

Norwegian University of Science and Technology

🖸 NTNU

www.cesos.ntnu.no

### CeSOS – Centre for Ships and Ocean St

7.E+05

NOWITECH

#### Abstract

Proper performance of structures requires among other things that its failure probability is sufficiently small. This would imply design for survival in extreme conditions. The failure of a system can occur when the ultimate strength is exceeded (Ultimate Limit State) or fatigue limit (Fatigue Limit State) is passed. The focus in this paper is on the determination of extreme responses for ULS design checks. The present paper deals with coupled wave and wind induced motion and structural response in harsh condition up to 14.4 (m) significant wave height and 49 (m/sec) 10-min average wind speed (at top of tower, 90 m) for a parked floating wind turbine. In survival condition the wind induced resonant responses (mainly pitch resonance) are dominant. Due to resonant motion responses the structural responses are close to Gaussian. The dynamic structural responses show that the process is wide banded. The critical structural responses are determined by coupled aero-hydro-elastic time domain simulation. Based on different simulations (20 1-hour, 20 2hours, 20 3-hours and 20 5-hours) the mean up-crossing rate has been found in order to predict the extreme structural responses. The most probable maximum and bending moment for up-crossing level of 0.0001 for present study are very close. The minimum total simulation time in order to get accurate results is highly correlated to the needed upcrossing level. The 1-hour and 2-hours original values cannot provide any information for 0.0001 up-crossing level. Comparison of different simulation periods shows that the 20 1-hour simulations can be used in order to investigate the 3-hours extreme bending moment if the proper extrapolation of up-crossing rate used.

### Theory

While analytical models are used for determining the linear response, the distribution of nonlinear response in general need to be treated in a semi-empirical manner by modeling the distribution of the response peaks or up-crossing rates.

Extreme value statistics for 1 or 3 hours period can be obtained taking into account the regularity of the tail region of the mean up-crossing rate. The mean up-crossing rate is instrumental in obtaining statistics of extremes. As the up-crossing of high levels are statistically independent event, we can assume a Poisson distribution for extreme bending moment.



Catenary Moored Deep Spar Floating Wind Turbine

# To limit the computational efforts to determine the 100-year extreme response value a contour surface method is applied based on a joint distribution of wind speed, significant wave height and wave period. The 100-years return period environmental condition has been set in order to get 100-years response of the floating wind turbine in harsh environmental condition. A systematic study for choosing the turbulent wind intensity and scaling the mean wind velocity has been carried out.

#### Model

Fotal Draft	120 m
Diameter Above Taper	6.5 m
Diameter Below Taper	9.4 m
Spar Mass, Including Ballast	7593,000 kg
Total Mass	8329,230 kg
Centre of Gravity, CG	-78.61 m
Pitch Inertia about CG	2.20E+10 kg•m^2
Yaw Inertia about Centerline	1.68E+08 kg•m^2
Rating	5 MW
Rotor Configuration	3 Blades
Rotor, Hub Diameter	126 m, 3 m
Hub Height	90 m
Cut-In, Rated, Cut-Out Wind Speed	3 m/s, 11.4 m/s, 25 m/s
Rotor Mass	110,000 kg
Nacelle Mass	240,000 kg
Tower Mass	347,460 kg



Bending moment



Dynamic response Statistics (1-hour simulation)

Nacelle Surge (m)         78.64         10.69         0.002         2.63           Pitch (deg)         12.35         3.23         -0.116         2.32           BM at interface (kNm)         2.18e+5         6.14e+4         -0.026         2.98           BM at tower (kNm)         1.90e+3         2.24e+3         0.039         3.04           BM at toker top (kNm)         -1.24e+4         2.30e+3         -0.260         3.19           Shear at interface (kN)         1.32e+3         674.9         -0.120         3.10           Shear at tower top (kN)         1.05e+3         405.7         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	Response	Mean	STD	Skewness	Kurtosis
Pitch (deg)         12.35         3.23         -0.116         2.32           BM at interface (kNm)         2.18e+5         6.14e+4         -0.026         2.98           BM at tower (kNm)         1.90e+3         2.24e+3         0.039         3.04           BM at blade root (kNm)         -1.24e+4         2.30e+3         -0.260         3.19           Shear at interface (kN)         1.32e+3         674.9         -0.120         3.10           Shear at tower top (kNm)         1.05e+3         405.77         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	Nacelle Surge (m)	78.64	10.69	0.002	2.63
BM at interface (kNm)         2.18e+5         6.14e+4         -0.026         2.98           BM at tower (kNm)         1.90e+3         2.24e+3         0.039         3.04           BM at tower top (kNm)         1.90e+4         2.30e+3         -0.260         3.19           BM at blade root (kNm)         -1.24e+4         2.30e+3         -0.120         3.10           Shear at interface (kN)         1.05e+3         674.9         -0.120         3.10           Shear at tower top (kN)         1.05e+3         405.7         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	Pitch (deg)	12.35	3.23	-0.116	2.32
BM at tower top (kNm)         1.90e+3         2.24e+3         0.039         3.04           BM at blade root (kNm)         -1.24e+4         2.30e+3         -0.260         3.19           Shear at interface (kN)         1.32e+3         674.9         -0.120         3.10           Shear at interface (kN)         1.05e+3         405.7         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	BM at interface (kNm)	2.18e+5	6.14e+4	-0.026	2.98
BM at blade root (kNm)         -1.24e+4         2.30e+3         -0.260         3.19           Shear at interface (kN)         1.32e+3         674.9         -0.120         3.10           Shear at tower top (kN)         1.05e+3         405.7         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	BM at tower top (kNm)	1.90e+3	2.24e+3	0.039	3.04
Shear at interface (kN)         1.32e+3         674.9         -0.120         3.10           Shear at tower top (kN)         1.05e+3         405.7         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	BM at blade root (kNm)	-1.24e+4	2.30e+3	-0.260	3.19
Shear at tower top (kN)         1.05e+3         405.7         -0.002         3.12           Shear at blade root (kN)         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20	Shear at interface (kN)	1.32e+3	674.9	-0.120	3.10
Shear at blade         436.53         78.29         0.260         3.20           root (kN)              3.20	Shear at tower top (kN)	1.05e+3	405.7	-0.002	3.12
	Shear at blade root (kN)	436.53	78.29	0.260	3.20



section along the structure in 1-hour analysis







Conclusions

Extreme values for severe environmental conditions have been obtained based on 20 1-hour, 20 2-hours, 20 3-hours and 20 5-hours simulations. Since the response is governed by resonance the response is close to Gaussian. The process is wide banded. The up-crossing rates based on time series have been obtained.

The minimum total simulation time (number of simulations multiply by simulations period) in order to get accurate results is highly correlated to the needed up-crossing level. The 1-hour and 2-hours original values cannot provide any information at the 0.0001 up-crossing level. The extrapolation of 1-hour period in order to capture the up-crossing level of 0.0001 can be used. The Naess approach gives more reasonable results. If up-crossing of higher levels is needed the total simulation time should be increased. The most probable maximum and bending moment for up-crossing level of 0.0001 for present study are very close. Comparison of different simulation periods show that the 20 1-hour simulations are sufficient for predicting the 3-hours extreme bending moment if the up-crossing rate is based on reasonable extrapolation.

### Acknowledgement

The first author would like to thank Drs. Zhen Gao and Nilanjan Saha from CeSOS/ NTNU for discussion about hydrodynamic and stochastic analysis, Profs. Sverre Haver and Finn Gunnar Nielsen from Statoil for discussion about environmental conditions and floating wind turbine concepts. We also thank Prof. Jakob Mann, Torben J. Larsen and Dr. Anders Melchior Hansen regarding discussion about the HAWC2 code developed at Risø DTU. Finally we would like to acknowledge the financial support from the Norwegian Research Council which has been granted through the Center for Ships and Ocean Structures (CeSOS).



Authors

Madjid Karimirad, Torgeir Moan, PhD Candidate Professor and Director



### A Simplified Approach to Wave Loading for Fatigue Damage Analysis of Monotowers

Paul E. Thomassen (NTNU) and Jørgen Krokstad (Statkraft)

paul.thomassen@ntnu.no

jorgen.krokstad@statkraft.no

### Introduction

The monotower is the dominating substructure concept used for offshore wind turbines. Offshore wind farms have so far been built at a depth of up to 24m. As the importance of wave loads increase when deeper waters (30-60m) are considered for wind farms, it becomes increasingly important to correctly and efficiently include wave loading in structural analysis. Also, for deeper waters monotowers are expected to gradually become less economical compared to alternative substructure concepts (e.g. truss towers), and wave loading is important to rate different alternatives.

The fatigue limit state is generally assumed to be very important for offshore wind turbines. Here, wave loading on a monotower is discussed in the context of fatigue loading.

Typically, wind loading will dominate over wave loading, and must, of course, be taken into account in design of a real structure. However, wind loading is ignored to allow a broader discussion of wave loading. Likewise, dynamic effects are ignored.









UNIVERSITET

Norwegian University of Science and Technology

🖸 NTNU

## Grid Integration of Offshore Windfarms and Offshore Loads Using Multiterminal HVDC

TEMESGEN M. HAILESELASSIE, NTNU KJETIL UHLEN, NTNU TORE UNDELAND, NTNU

**Abstract**—The use of multiterminal HVDC (MTDC) system as a prospective technology for integrating of offshore wind farms and offshore loads has been investigated in this work. A robust power flow control method, based upon DC bus voltage droop measurements, was proposed for the MTDC system. For testing the proposed control strategy, a four terminal HVDC simulation model consisting of an offshore windfarm, offshore oil/gas platform load and two onshore grid connections was modeled in PSCAD simulation software.



Figure 1: Early stage scenario of multiterminal HVDC in the North Sea



Figure 2: A four terminal HVDC model used for simulation

The four HVDC converter terminals were assigned the dc droop characteristics as shown in Figure 2.

### Advantages of MTDC control with the DC droop control

- No need for communication between terminals
- Many converter terminals contribute to DC voltage regulation
- DC analogy to distributed *frequency droop* control in AC systems



Figure 4: Complete VSC control structure including outer controllers

### Mathematical model of the voltage source converter

$$\frac{d}{dt} \begin{pmatrix} i_d \\ i_q \end{pmatrix} = \frac{1}{L} \left\{ \begin{pmatrix} 0 & \omega L - r \\ -\omega L & -r \end{pmatrix} \begin{pmatrix} i_d \\ i_q \end{pmatrix} - U_{DC} \begin{pmatrix} m_d \\ m_q \end{pmatrix} + \begin{pmatrix} V_{Xd} \\ 0 \end{pmatrix} \right\}$$

- $\omega$  *Line frequency* (*rad* / *s*)
- $L,r-Line\ inductance\ (H)\ \&\ resistance\ (\Omega\ )$
- $V_{xd}$  Measured voltage at PCC
- m modulation index



Figure 6: DC voltage droop control responses



Figure 7: Impact of three phase short circuit fault occurring at oil/gas platform load



Figure 8: Loss of generation from the offshore wind farm



Figure 3: Assigned DC droop characteristics for the HVDC terminals



Figure 5 : Inner current control loop

### **Conclusions**

- Robust control of MTDC was achieved by DC voltage droop characteristics
- No need of fast communication between terminals for operation under disturbances
- System is little affected by short duration AC fault occurrences
- Readily expandable without any change of the existing system needed

NTNU



Norwegian Research Centre for Offshore Wind Technology



## Modelling and control of floating wind turbines



Thomas Fuglseth PhD-student, Dept. of Electrical Power Engineering, NTNU

### Tools

Wind turbine simulation code FAST coupled with modular hydrodynamics model in Simulink. FAST has been modified to accept a 6 DOF vector of hydrodynamic forces computed in Simulink. Equations of motion are solved by FAST



Hydrodynamic/hydrostatic data from WAMIT
Linear restoring forces (hydrostatic and mooring)
Linear damper based on data from Statoil
State-space model of frequency-dependent forces found using system identification methods



Radiation forces are computed by linear state space models running in parallel. State space models found from frequencydependent WAMIT data using system identification techniques.

Wave excitation calculated by numerical convolution of wave amplitude times series and wave excitation response function

 $H_{wave}(t) = H_i(t) \times \eta(t)$  Wave amplitude time series

Wave excitation transfer function (found from WAMIT)

### Model

•Platform model based on HyWind 5 MW design

> •Cylindrical platform, 120 m draft and 9.4 m diameter tapered towards the top. •7500 ton mass

•Platform modeled in WAMIT

•Turbine model: NREL offshore baseline

•5MW reference design based on several industrial designs

### **Control issues**

Conventional constant-power (above rated wind speed) control algorithms can cause negative damping of platform pitch motion.

Platform pitching will periodically increase and decrease the wind speed experienced by the turbine.
Rotor blade pitch control decreases rotor thrust when wind speed increases and vice versa.

•Platform pitches forwards  $\rightarrow$  reduced thrust

Platform pitches backwards → increased thrust



### Example

•17 m/s constant wind speed

•2.26 m wave height, period of 9.57 seconds

•Standard blade pitch controller for the NREL offshore baseline compared with constant torque and blade pitch

Changing controller type can significantly damp out platform pitch movement. However, this requires knowledge of true windspeed, unaffected by platform movements. Anemometers at the rear of the nacelle are problematic, as the measurement is delayed as well as affected by the rotor.

•Observer/state estimator can be used to filter out wave motions and estimate true wind speed  $\rightarrow$  solution used by Statoil.

•New wind speed measurement such as spinnermounted pitot tubes or forward-looking LIDAR can be advantageous.



### **Condition Monitoring and Maintenance Optimization of Offshore Wind Farms**

Department of Production and Quality Engineering, Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Trondheim, Norway

**Mahmoud Vlibeiglou** holds a Master of Science degree in maintenance management. Mahmoud has over 6 years of work experience related to railway industry, particular in fleet maintenance.

As a researcher, he has specialized in maintenance management, maintenance optimization, condition monitoring and their implementation on offshore wind farms industry.

Started PhD in 2009

Supervisor: Professor Jørn Vatn

**Cooperating business: Statcraft** 

Renewable energy has a vital role in the future of energy industry. Wind farms are one of the main sources for producing electric power. As offshorewind farms are more advantageous, so these are commonly used now-a-days.

Main challenges in operation of wind farms are maintenance, sudden failures and downtimes. Difficult accessibility, too far from onshore and depot, high production losses, significant cost of corrective maintenance, hard maritime environment are playing vital role in maintenance affaires of offshore wind farms.

Among the maintenance strategies, preventive and predictive ones are suitable for implementation in offshore wind turbines. Condition monitoring (CM) technologies, such as vibration analysis, oil analysis, thermography, crack measurement ... are very useful for monitoring of wind turbines. In this research we focus on the condition monitoring of wind turbine and use of CM data for making decision of maintenance. To define the deterioration models by using CM data and match them with mathematical models is one of the main objectives of this research.



In economic aspect, reducing the maintenance cost without compromising the quality of maintenance is more demanding for companies. Maintenance optimization is the golden key for this success. Maintenance optimization helps the managers defining the cost equations, grouping maintenance activity, suitable inspection interval, overhaul interval, and preventive maintenance interval in reducing the maintenance cost and increasing system productivity.

Finally this research is looking for proper combination between Condition Base Maintenance and Maintenance Optimization to maintain offshore wind farms by using mathematical models and existing data.

High availability and reliability with low cost are our ideal.



# Individual Pitch Control for Horizontal Axis Wind Turbines

Fredrik Sandquist, PhD student NTNU

fredrik.sandquist@ntnu.no

## Introduction

### • Operation Regions

– Region1, 2 and 3



Wind speed

- Region 2: Maximum power
- Constant tip speed ratio
- Collective pitch constant
- Variable torque
- Region 3: Constant speed and power
- Variable Pitch
- "Constant" torque

## The Coleman Wind Turbine

- The turbine model is a time (azimuth) invariant system, turbine Coleman, enclosed by time (azimuth) varying Coleman transformations
- The Coleman turbine can be approximated by a linear systemIt is good representation of the turbine



, where G is the turbine,  $G^c$  is the Coleman turbine and  $\Phi_u$  and  $\Phi_y$  are the Coleman transformation of the inputs and outputs.

## The Coleman Transform



101

Figure 6: Vertical flap from Collective, Horizontal and Vertical pitch

## Interactions

Not much interaction between generator speed and individual pitch
Not much interaction between individual flap and collective pitch
Some interactions between the two individual channels
There are interactions between all signals at 2 rad/s, this is due to the tower

## Inputs

• Control inputs

- Blade pitch angle for each blade
- Turbine torque

## Goal

### • Load reduction

- Drive train
- Blade load, mostly flap
- Tower
- Loading
- Gravity
- Wind
- Periodic loading
- Gravity
- Wind shear
- Almost periodic loading
- Wind gusts

## Collective vs Individual Pitch Control



- The Coleman transform is a transform from individual blade coordinates,  $\begin{bmatrix} q_1 \\ q_2 \\ q_3 \end{bmatrix}$  to rotor disk coordinates  $\begin{bmatrix} q_c^C \\ q_h^C \\ q_v^C \end{bmatrix}$ .  $-q_c^C$  is the collective coordinate  $-q_h^C$  is the horizontal coordinate
- $-q_v^c$  is the vertical coordinate

### The Coleman transformation is given by

$\left\lceil q_{1} \right\rceil$	$\begin{bmatrix} 1 & \sin(\Psi) \end{bmatrix}$	$\cos(\Psi)$	$\begin{bmatrix} q_c^c \end{bmatrix}$
$ q_2  =$	$1 \sin(\Psi + 2\pi/3)$	$\cos(\Psi + 2\pi/3)$	$\left  q_{h}^{c} \right $
$q_3$	$1 \sin(\Psi + 4\pi/3)$	$\cos(\Psi + 4\pi/3) \rfloor$	$\lfloor q_v^c \rfloor$

, where  $\Psi$  is the azimuth angle,  $\Psi = 0$  when blade 1 is straight up.

 $q = \Phi q^c$ 

## Modeling of the Wind

- Wind shear is easily modeled in Coleman coordinates
- Collective=mean wind
- Vertical=vertical linear wind shear
- Horizontal=horizontal linear wind shear
- Time varying wind fields can be seen as change in wind shear to some extent.

## The Linear Model

• A diagonal controller can be good

# Control Analysis and Design Diagonal PID Controller

Measure generator speed and individual flap (2 signals)Control inputs collective and individual pitch

## Controller

- The individual flap is easy to control with a PID controller
- The generator speed is more difficult to control
- Zeros in the right half plane
- Low phase
- Resonant peaks at high frequency
- A PI regulator and notch filters at the resonant peaks works good
- This controller works good but it is possibly to achieve better performance with other controllers.

## Siumulations



Figure 1: Simulation in a steady wind field with a vertical wind shear with collective pitch



Figure 2: Simulation in a steady wind field with a vertical wind shear with individual pitch

• It is possibly to get rid of the flap motion with individual pitch.

## Method

- Nonlinear aero elastic dynamic model of the entire turbine
- FAST, Bladed, HAWK2, flex5 and others
- Determine an operation trajectory for a given wind speed, generator speed and generator torque
- Constant pitch angle
- An azimuth depending trajectory for blade motions



Figure 3: Singular value plot from pitch to generator speed and individual flap

- The singular value plot shows the gains in the system
- The notch and gain at 2 rad/sec is due to the tower
- The peak at 10.8 rad/s is due to large resonances in the drive train and blade edge motion.
- The peak at 22.9 rad/s is due to resonance in the drive train and blade edge motion.

# Bode magnitude plots for the linear system







### Figure 8: Individual pitch with the diagonal controller



- Linearize the model around the trajectory
- A linear system for each azimuth angle
- Change the states, inputs and outputs for each system with the Coleman transformation
- (Almost) the same linear model for all azimuth angles
- Take the mean of all system matrixes and call the corresponding system the Coleman turbine.
- The Coleman turbine "almost" time (azimuth) invariant



Figure 4: Generator speed from Collective, Horizontal and Vertical pitch



Figure 9: Individual pitch with a more advance controller

Figure 5: Horizontal flap from Collective, Horizontal and Vertical pitch

Focus on Prevention of Destructive Effects(NOWITECH WP4 project)	STIAN HØIDALEN Department, IME Faculty, NTNU	easurements in NYSTED Offshore Wind Farm[11]	Image: construct series (construct series)Image: construct series)Image	<ul> <li>Wind Conference, Copenhagen, 26–28 October 2005.</li> <li>x", Wiley Interscience, Wind Energ. 2008; 11:45–61.</li> <li>accessed 18 December 2005)</li> <li>ant Association of UK, November 2001.</li> <li>att Association of UK, November 2001.</li> <li>atternsient overvoltage studies," <i>IEEE Trans. Power Delivery, Vol. 23, pp. 157–163, Jan. 1998.</i></li> <li>atternsient overvoltage studies," <i>IEEE Trans. On Power Delivery, Vol. 24, No. 4, October 2009.</i></li> <li>attrans. On Power Delivery, Vol. 144, No. 3, July 1990.</li> <li>attrans. On Power Delivery, Vol. 24, No. 4, October 2009.</li> </ul>
Analysis of Switching Transients in Offshore Wind Parks with	AMIR HAYATI SOLOOT, HANS KRIS Electric Power Technology Group, Electric Power D	Introduction According to environmental consideration, the renewable energy resources such as wind power are focused in Research and Development (R&D) events. For two main reasons, off-show wind farms are investigated more in recent years: 1- The speed and power of vinds in ocean area are more enters. For two main reasons, off-show wind farms are investigated more in recent years: 1- The speed and power of vinds in ocean area are more centers. For two main reasons, off-show wind farms area occupation of wind farm in land areas. Cumulative off-show wind emergy installed in Europe, amounting to TYOW at the end of 2005, will grow to about \$300,WU at the end of 2005, we confing to some estimates [1]. The average size of the wind parks (WP) is increasing as well [2]. Some of the WPs planned during 2005 in England have confing to some estimates [1]. The average size of the wind parks (WP) and indicated and 2005, will grow to about \$300,WU at the end of 2005, there is a similarity between Wind Parks (WP) and indicated Melman VO) networks and VB in WL entervols could be a source of installation fallere and result in large framerial losses [4] due to the Timestant Ower(3) in WP envolves could be a source of installation fallere and result in large framerial losses [4] due to the Timeston Over (VD) regions, may electral larger in this regrad as both use Vacuum Citeria frames multiple re-strikes of VCB[5]. Threatore the severity and destructive effects of switching overvoluges in offshore wind frams should be considered as great importance and investigated to improve the fature designs.	<section-header><ul> <li><b>Hard Color 2005</b></li> <li><b>Color </b></li></ul></section-header>	<ul> <li>References</li> <li>I. Liljestrand, A. Samino, H.Breder and S. Thorburn, "<i>Transients in Collection Grids of Large Offshore Wind Parks</i></li> <li>[2] L. Liljestrand, A. Samino, H.Breder and S. Thorburn, "<i>Transients in Collection Grids of Large Offshore Wind Parks</i></li> <li>[3] List of projects in planning, from UK Wind Energy Database UKWED. [Online]. Available: http://www.bwea.org. (<i>i</i></li> <li>[4] D. Chapman, "The Cost of Poor Power Quality", Power Quality, Application Guide, Section 2.1, Copper Development</li> <li>[5] Abey Daniel &amp; Samson Gebre, "Analysis of Transients in Wind Parks: Modeling of System Components and Experin</li> <li>[6] S. M. H. Hosseini, M. Vakilian, and G. B. Gharehpetian, " Comparison of Transformer Detailed Models for Fast and</li> <li>[7] B. Gustavsen, "Wide band modeling of power transformers," <i>IEEE Trans. Power Del.</i>, vol. 19, no. 1, pp. 414–422. It</li> <li>[8] G. B. Gharenperian, H. Molkeni, and K. Möller, "Hybrid modeling of inhomogeneous transformer windings for very 19] B. Gustavsen, A. Semlyen, "Rational Approximation of Frequency Domain Responses by Vector Fitting", <i>IEEET</i> 10111. Arana Artsii, "Modeling of Switchins in Nasted Offshore Wind Farns. Power Del., vol. 19, no. 1, pp. 414–422. It</li> <li>[8] G. B. Gharenperian, H. Molkeni, and K. Möller, "Hybrid modeling of inhomogeneous transformer windings for very 19] B. Gustavsen, A. Semlyen, "Rational Approximation of Frequency Domain Responses by Vector Fitting", <i>IEET</i> 1111. Arana Artsii. "Modeling of Switchins in Nysted Offshore Wind Farn and a Comparison with Measure 11111.</li> </ul>

### C Met-ocean conditions, operations and maintenance

North-Sea wind database – NORSEWIND, Erik Berge, Kjeller Vindteknikk / IFE

Oceanic wind profile, turbulence and boundary layer characteristics, Prof Idar Barstad, UniResearch

Transfer of methods and experience on O&M in other industries to offshore wind farms, Erik Dyrkoren, MARINTEK

Corrosion protection of offshore wind turbines, OØ Knudsen, A. Bjørgum, SINTEF




























































un Research	Bjerknes Centre
Self-induced disturbance	s from wind farms
Vertical- view: Pressure perturb. of inversion: $p = -\frac{I(U)  g  A \theta}{N - Q_{g}}$	$-C_{k}u_{b}+C_{r}u_{b}+F_{r}$
horizontal view:	















#### Example:

# <section-header><section-header><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item>







Example:

Failure stories

NOWITECH

.









Pro offs	otective co shore oil a	oatings – & gas exp	erie	ence	
<ul> <li>NC</li> <li>Exat</li> </ul>	DRSOK M-501 spe Pre-treatment qual Generic type of co Film thickness and Inspection during o perience indicates mospheric zone th	ecifies lity atings I number of coats construction and sen s shorter lifetime of an the 20 years de	vice f coatin esignec	igs recommended for t I life for offshore wind t	ne urbines
	Exposure conditions	Typical coating system	n	Lifetime expectancy	
<b>→</b>	Atmospheric zone	Zinc epoxy         60 μm           Epoxy barrier coat         150 μm           UV resistant topcoat         70 μm           2-coats epoxy         Mean dry film thickness 350 μm           2-coats polyester         Mean dry film thickness > 1000 μm		Time to first major maintenance is normally about 10 years	
	Submerged zone			According to design life. Degradation of the coating is compensated by sacrificial anodes.	
	Splash zone			Lifetime of 20 years or more is usually achieved	





Coating			P		Part of a second second	
oouting	Windpark	Operation	Protection system outside		Protection system inside	
Systems in use	Tunø Knob	1995	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy Polyurethane toncoat	80 μm 100 μm 100 μm 50 μm	Coating Zinc epoxy Epoxy	40 μm 2x 140 μm
Outside     Ide     Zinc duplex systems     Thermally sprayed zinc- TSZ <sup>2</sup> Paint system	Vindeby 11 turbines installed	1991	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy Polyurethane topcoat	120 μm 100 μm 100 μm 50 μm	Epoxy Epoxy	75 μm 150 μm
	Utgrunden 7 turbines installed	2000	Zinc epoxy Epoxy Polyurethane topcoat	75 μm 2 x 110 μm 50 μm	Zinc epoxy Epoxy	70 μm 150 μm
Mainly paint alone     TZS specified in splash     Zone course	Middelgrunden 20 turbines installed	2001	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy Polyurethane topcoat	100 μm 120 μm 100 μm 50 μm	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy	80 μm 100 μm 100 μm
Generally limited	Horns Rev 80 turbines installed	2002	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy Polyurethane topcoat	100 μm 100 μm 120 μm 50 μm	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy	80 μm 100 μm 100 μm
Coating performance  Reported by Hempel  Mainly Zinc/Al - TSZA (85/15)	Samsø	2003	Metallization Epoxy Epoxy Polyurethane topcoat	80 μm 120 μm 100 μm 50 μm	First 10 m: Metallization Epoxy Above 10 m: Zinc epoxy Epoxy	60 μm 200 μm 50 μm 100 μm
SINTEF		Materia	Is and Chemistry	, ::		9













## **D** Installation and sub-structures

Research at Alpha Ventus: RAVE and GIGAWIND, Prof. Dr.-Ing. habil. Raimund Rolfes, ForWind, Leibniz University Hannover

Hydrodynamic effects on bottom-fixed offshore wind turbines, Karl O. Merz, PhD student NTNU, Prof G Moe, NTNU, Prof Ove T. Gudmestad, Univ. of Stavanger

Supply of jackets to the Alpha-Ventus wind farm, Jørgen Jorde, NorWind

Cost comparison of sub-structures, Daniel Zwick and Haiyan Long, PhD students NTNU



Policy – Germanys offshore wind strategy
 about alpha ventus offshore wind farm
 The RAVE research initiative
 GIGAWIND *alpha ventus* Research on support structures







#### Initiative of Government (BMU) für Umwelt, Naturschutz und Reaktorsicherheit **RAVE-research initiative** · Support of accompanying research in at alpha ventus · 25 individual projects • Budget: ~50 M€ within five years alpha ventus ••• <sup>I</sup> 15 single or joint 2009: 25 projects approved, budget ~35 M€ *RE*power research projects targets 9 coordinating entities Fraunhofer DEM Validation of offshore performance capability of 5 MW 40+ project partners turbines · Further development of offshore technology measurements with BAM · Study important issues of offshore wind energy use ~ 1,200 sensors • Expansion of Germanys research potential (available to accredited reseachers) Overview research initiative RAVE – research consortium RAVE RAVE RAVE

































121

A Review of the Morison Equation for Calculating Hydrodynamic Loads on Vertically-Oriented Cylinders

Karl Merz Department of Civil Engineering Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU) January 22, 2010



#### Key Points

The loads on the structure are a function of **several flow processes** (waves, current, structural motion) which act simultaneously and interact nonlinearly.

Calculation of loads is heavily empirical. There is a lot of laboratory data at flow parameters (like Reynolds number) that are not representative of full-scale structures. There have been field measurements on full-scale structures, but here the flow parameters are somewhat uncertain. Connecting the two is not easy; design values should not be considered "final" or broadly applicable.

The value used for **fluid damping should be calibrated independently of the primary drag coefficient**  $C_D$ , and should be guided by full-scale data.

There are several important, outstanding issues that are not considered in this presentation:

- free surface effects, run-up, draw-down, impact (slamming), and ringing ("burst motions")

- negative damping, "lock-in", the interaction of vortex shedding and structural vibration

- forces on members at an angle to the oncoming flow, or parallel to the free surface



#### Morison Equation

How do we predict loads on the structure? For large-volume structures (Kc =  $V_w \partial f_w D < 1$  or 2), potential theory is used to calculate the wave forces, with an empirical drag force (the second term in the equation below) superposed to account for a steady current.

Typical ocean wavelengths are over 40 m, therefore wind turbine towers will typically be considered small-volume structures. In this case, the Morison equation is used. This equation is a little bit of theory combined with a lot of empiricism:

$$dF = \rho \frac{\pi D^2}{4} \ dz \ C_M \ \dot{V} + \frac{1}{2} \rho D \ dz \ C_D \ |V| \ V$$

The Morison equation states that the fluid force is a superposition of a term in phase with the acceleration of the flow (inertia), and a term whose dominant component is in phase with the velocity of the flow (drag). It accounts for some flow nonlinearity, by way of the drag term.

The Morison equation is deterministic. In itself it does not account for the history of the flow (the state of the wake), the frequency with which the flow oscillates back and forth, nor the fact that the instantaneous velocity vector V arises as a superposition of several flow processes.

#### Morison Equation: Empirical Coefficients

The effect of the history of the flow on the fluid force dF must be accounted for entirely by the coefficients  $C_M$  and  $C_D$ . In other words, the coefficients are a function of the state of the wake, the flow processes which are active, the frequency of flow oscillation, and such.





Coefficients are determined by either a laboratory experiment or measurements on a field test rig mounted in the ocean.

Flow conditions in the laboratory are controlled, while in the field there is always some uncertainty as to the local flow conditions. However, the results of laboratory experiments are seldom directly applicable to the design of full-scale structures; typically, the Reynolds number is much too low.







 Morison Equation: Multiple Flow Processes

 Write the Morison equation such that the multiple flow processes are explicit:<sup>(1)</sup>

  $dF = \rho \frac{\pi D^2}{4} dz \ a_w + \rho \frac{\pi D^2}{4} dz \ (C_M - 1) \ (a_w - \ddot{s})$ 

$$+\frac{1}{2}\rho D \ dz \ C_D \ |u_w + u_c - \dot{s}| \ (u_w + u_c - \dot{s})$$

But, each process is acting with its own amplitude, frequency, and phase. Why should we be able to describe the effects of the simultaneous wave, current, and structural motion processes through just one drag coefficient and one added mass coefficient? Propose:

$$lF = \rho \frac{\pi D^2}{4} dz \ C_{M1} \ a_w - \rho \frac{\pi D^2}{4} dz \ (C_{M2} - 1) \ \ddot{s} \\ + \frac{1}{2} \rho D \ dz \ |c_{d0}u_c + c_{d1}u_w - c_{d2}\dot{s}| \ (c_{d0}u_c + c_{d1}u_w - c_{d2}\dot{s})$$

This equation says that the processes interact, but they do so with different strengths.

(1): Swell and wind-generated waves have been combined into one "wave" term.

#### Morison Equation: Multiple Flow Processes

Attempting to derive firm values for all those empirical coefficients would be clumsy and difficult. Is the separate-coefficient form of the Morison equation useful for anything?

Yes. Consider a case in which the amplitude of the structural velocity is small in comparison with the combined amplitude of the wave and current velocities, say,  $s_0 < 0.2$  ( $u_{w0} + u_{c0}$ ). Then, neglecting terms of  $O(s^2)$ , the drag term of the separate-coefficient Morison equation can be written as:

$$dF_D = \frac{1}{2}\rho D dz$$

 $\times \left[ |c_{d0}u_c + c_{d1}u_w| (c_{d0}u_c + c_{d1}u_w) - 2|c_{d0}u_c + c_{d1}u_w| (c_{d2}\dot{s}) \right]$ 

If we assume (following current practice) that we can derive a single drag coefficient  $C_p$  that is representative of the combined effects of  $c_{d0}$  and  $c_{d1}$ , then we can write the drag term:

$$dF_D = \frac{1}{2}\rho D \ dz \ \left[ \ C_D \ \left| u_c + u_w \right| \ \left( u_c + u_w \right) - 2C_{D2} \ \left| u_c + u_w \right| \ \dot{s} \right]$$

$$dF_D = \frac{1}{2}\rho D \ dz \ [ \ C_D \ |u_c + u_w| \ (u_c + u_w) - 2C_{D2} \ |u_c + u_w| \ \dot{s} ]$$

Damping

This equation is useful, because it gives us the means to – and, in fact, says that we should – calibrate our structural damping independently from the calibration of the primary loading. This has been corroborated by experiment, for example Yttervoll and Moe (1983).

Because the loading associated with the  $|u_c + u_w|(u_c + u_w)$  term may be several times the magnitude of the loading associated with the  $|u_c + u_w|(ds/dt)$  term, it is advisable to determine, or at least validate, the value of  $C_{D2}$  based upon damping measurements, rather than a least-squares fit to force data.











#### Piling vessel

- Buzzard owned by GeoSea
- Jack-up rig with no propulsion
- Deck space very confinedLimited carrying capacity
- Crawler crane

No helideck

NorWind



Piles are loaded onboard and up-ended in an up-ending tool prior to lifting the piles into the slot on the seabed.



## Pile driving • Piles are driven/ hammered down using a sub sea hammer from Menck, monitored by ROV and measurement equipment from NGI • Discretion of the subscription of the subscriptice of the subscription of the subscription

NorWind

















## New concept – pile and jacket installation sease More the partners have designed a new vessel concept for installation of piles and jacket. The vessel is based upon the following: Experience gained from the Alpha Ventus project Experience from the oil and gas, and from the maritime industry The following companies are involved in our project Maritime Projects – project manger Marintek – vessel simulations/model testing Rolls Royce & Kongsberg – dynamic positioning system Ths Marine – cranes & lifting equipment DnV – 3. party verification











































## **Closing session – expert panel on R&D needs for developing offshore wind farms**

The European research agenda on offshore wind, Beate Kristiansen, Research Council of Norway

State-of-the-art design practices for offshore wind farms, Peter Hauge Madsen, Risø DTU

#### Panel debate on R&D needs for developing offshore wind farms

Dr habil Hans-Gerd Busmann, Head of Fraunhofer IWES Peter Hauge Madsen, Head of Wind Energy Division, Risø DTU Dr Olimpo Anaya-Lara, University of Strathclyde Finn Gunnar Nielsen, Chief Scientist, Statoil Bo Rohde Jensen, Senior Specialist, Vestas Wind Systems A/S Terje Gjengedal, R&D director, Statnett







#### 🐼 Forskringsrådet

#### EWI, Industrial Wind Initiative

- Industrial sector objective:
- Roadmap:
  - What: reduce costs,
  - move offshore and resolve grid integration
  - How:
    - 1. New turbines & components
  - 2. Offshore technology
  - 3. Grid integration
  - 4. Resource assessment
  - *Cost*: 6bn€



#### 🕗 Forskningsrådet

#### Roadmap actions (I)

1) New turbines/components: lower investment, O&M costs:

- R&D programme: new turbine designs, materials and comp.; on- and offshore applications; demo. programme on large scale turbine prototype (10-20MW).
- Network of 5-10 European testing facilities: efficiency & reliability of turbine systems.
- EU cross-industrial cooperation and demo. programme: mass production of wind systems: increased component and system reliability, advanced manufacturing techniques, and offshore turbines. 5-10 demo. projects.



#### 🕐 Forskningssådet

#### Roadmap actions (II)

- 2) Offshore technology: structures for large-scale turbines and deep waters (>30 m).
  - Dev. and demo. programme: . new structures: distant from shore; different water depths.

At least 4 structure concepts developed & tested under different conditions.

Demonstration programme: advanced mass-manufacturing processes of offshore structures.



### 🐼 Forskningssådet Roadmap actions (III) 3) Grid integration, large-scale penetration of variable electricity supply. A programme on wind farms management as "virtual power plants", demonstrate at **industrial-scale**: Offshore wind farms interconnected to at least two countries and use of different grid interconnection techniques. Long distance High Voltage Direct Current. Controllable multi-terminal offshore solutions with multiple converters and cable suppliers.

2015

Developm of a large prototype

to at le P

2017

Atlas

Statistical forecast distribution on wind speed and energy production

#### 🐼 Forskulngssådet 🐼 Forskningssådet WIND - Technology Roadmap 2010-2020 Roadmap actions (IV) 2010 2012 Resource assessment and spatial planning to support wind energy deployment. A R&D programme for forecasting distribution of wind speeds and energy production that includes: Wind measurement campaigns. Database on wind data, environmental and other constrains. Spatial planning tools and methodologies for improved designs & production Wind resource





#### Facing big challenges calls for more/better cooperation! Cross: themes, disciplines, sectors, industries, nations...

- Which parts of the RD&D
  at national level?
  at EU level?
- at national level?
  at EU level?
  Researchers as links between disciplines and sectors?
- → Funding instruments for R&D to promote cooperation? (when "common pot" is not possible...)











- Design Considerations
  50-year return period on extreme event
- Wind load dominated (shallow water)
- Overall fatigue driven (incl. low cycle)
- Traditional Offshore Structures:
   Passive in their load response
- Passive in their load response
  100-year wave load dominated
- Built-in structural redundancy

Rise DTU, Technical University of Denmark

#### Standards for Offshore Wind Turbines

- •Onshore wind turbines
- IEC 61400-1, Edition 3
- •Offshore wind turbines
- IEC 61400-3
- GL Regulations for Offshore WECS, 1995
- DNV, Design of Offshore Wind Turbine Structures, OS-J101, 2007
   GL Wind, Guideline for the Certification of Offshore Wind Turbines, 2005

mi ±±

- Offshore structures petroleum and natural
- gas industries
- ISO 19900, General Requirements for Offshore Structures, 2002
  ISO 19901, Specific Requirements for Offshore Structures, 2003
- ISO 19902, Fixed Steel Offshore Structures, 2004 (DIS)
- ISO 19903, Fixed Concrete Offshore Structures, 2004 (DIS)

























#### Loads and Load Cases

- Sources of load as for onshore turbines +
- Hydrodynamic loadsSea ice loads
- Boat (+helicopter) impact Hydrodynamic loads affect RNA indirectly through vibration of support structure
- Weak effect

19 Risø DTU, Technical University of Denmark

Normal design situations with

mi ±±

- normal or extreme external conditions
- Fault design situations with appropriate external conditions
- Transportation, installation, maintenance situations with appropriate external conditions
- Offshore turbines may experience long periods of non-production time

Title of the presentation 21-aug-2008

Design situation	DLC	Wind condition	Waves	Wind and wave directionality	Sea currents	Water level	Other conditions	Type of analysis	Partial safety factor
() Power	1.1a	$\begin{array}{l} \text{NTM} \\ V_{iii} < V_{iuli} < V_{iul} \\ \text{RNA} \end{array}$	NSS H <sub>4</sub> =E[H <sub>4</sub> ] V <sub>tral</sub> ]	COD, UNI	NCM	MSL	For extrapolation of extreme loads on the RNA	U	N (1,25)
	1.1b	NTM V <sub>in</sub> < V <sub>nub</sub> < V <sub>int</sub> Support structure	NSS Joint prob. distribution of $H_{\mu}T_{\mu}V_{ab}$	COD, UNI	NCM	NWLR	For extrapolation of extreme loads on the support structure	U	N (1,25
	1.2	$\begin{array}{l} \text{NTM} \\ V_{in} < V_{ind} < V_{ind} \end{array}$	NSS Joint prob. distribution of $H_{\mu}T_{\mu}V_{hab}$	COD, MUL	No currents	NWLR or ≥ MSL		F	•
	1.3	$\begin{array}{l} ETM \\ V_{ii} < V_{iub} < V_{iut} \end{array}$	NSS H <sub>i</sub> =E[H] V <sub>tut</sub> ]	COD, UNI	NCM	MSL		U	N
	1.4	$ \begin{array}{l} {\rm ECD} \\ {V_{\rm hub}} = {V_{\rm r}} - 2 \ m{\rm /s}, \ {V_{\rm r}} \\ {V_{\rm r}} + 2 \ m{\rm /s} \end{array} $	NSS (or NWH) H <sub>i</sub> =E[H <sub>j</sub> ] V <sub>tud</sub> ]	MIS, wind direction change	NCM	MSL		U	N
	1.5	$\begin{array}{l} EWS \\ V_{ii} < V_{iub} < V_{iut} \end{array}$	NSS (or NWH) H <sub>a</sub> =E[H <sub>a</sub> ] V <sub>tua</sub> ]	COD, UNI	NCM	MSL		U	N
	1.6a	$\begin{array}{l} NTM \\ V_{ii} < V_{iub} < V_{iut} \end{array}$	$\substack{\text{SSS}\\ H_i = H_{i,SSS}}$	COD, UNI	NCM	NWLR		U	N
	1.6b	NTM $V_{ii} < V_{hab} < V_{int}$	SWH H = H <sub>2004</sub>	COD, UNI	NCM	NWLR		U	N

Risø DTU, Technical University of Denmark





#### Some R&D challenges

Condition Monitoring developments (highest reliability and lower OPEX)

Significant developments are required in CM for transformers (e.g. DGA of oil, tap-changers), cables (Partial Discharge?, located where?), switchgear (gas pressure?), power electronic converter equipment (?).

Strathclyde

Strathclyde

#### Some R&D challenges

 Enhanced offshore transmission models for fast switching transients and harmonics analyses in power systems

Over-voltages from switching transients and phenomena of this type may be very damaging on very extensive EHV submarine cable circuits. The insulation co-ordination requirements of the offshore substations needs to be evaluated.

#### Some R&D challenges

- There is also a requirement to define the duty that will be seen by the switchgear and other equipment.
- The effect of faults at various locations have to be investigated and the transient behaviour of the network simulated (using appropriate models)

Strathclyd









#### Offshore development in Norway as seen from the TSO

Legal framework for offshore wind not yet approved, seems promising
 Dedicated areas to be selected for wind production offshore

- Dedicated areas to be selected for wind production offshore
   Interconnector routing may be located close to selected areas
- Stepwise development
- Technology and standards need development
- Electrification of offshore oil and gas installations may be a driver
- Norway have not yet nominated an offshore TSO
   May hamper overall planning and development offshore and coordination with onshore

27. januar 2010

### Is power trade *via* wind parks better than direct connections?

#### Technically feasible?

- Probably, but complicated
- Requires VSC HVDC to handle multi terminal solutions
- Unproven several challenges
- Will regulatory systems allow it?
- Hopefully

27. januar 2010

- Need to overcome national focus
- Who pays and who gets the power?
  - Power flow in the right direction?



.

#### Wind and market structure?

- Increasing amount of wind power will require new market instruments?
- How do we design the market to manage huge amounts of wind power?
- New market instruments and other products?
- How to design the market to include
  - Huge amounts of wind power
  - The need to manage flexibility
  - · Congestion management and a flexible grid

## SINTEF Energi AS

SINTEF Energy Research

No-7465 Trondheim Telephone: + 47 73 59 72 00

energy.research@sintef.no www.sintef.no/energy